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This School's ReportCard

The NewYork State School Report Card isan important part
ofthe Board of Regents’effort to raiselearning standards for all
students. It provides information to the publicon the school’s
status under the State and federal accountability systems,

on student performance,and on other measures of school

and district performance. Knowledge gained from the school
reportcard onaschool’sstrengths and weaknesses can be used
toimproveinstructionand servicestostudents.

State assessments are designed to help ensure that all

students reach high learning standards. They show whether
students are getting the knowledge and skills they need

to succeed at the elementary, middle, and commencement
levels and beyond. The State requires that students who are not
making appropriate progress toward the standards receive
academic intervention services.

For more information:

Office of Information and Reporting Services
New York State Education Department
Room 863 EBA

Albany, NY 12234

Emall: dataquest@mail.nysed.gov

April 20, 2012

Usethisreportto:

GetSchool Profileinformation.
This section shows comprehensive

data relevant to this school’s learning
environmant.

Review Schoot
Accountability Status.
This sectien indicates whether

a school made adequate yearly
progress {AYP) and identifies the
school's accountability status.

Reviewan Overview

of School Performance.

This section has information about the school’s
performance on state assessments in English,
mathematics, and science,
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Schoo! NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
Schoo! ID 31-04-00-86-0888

School Profile

This section shows comprehensive data relevant to this school’s learning
environment, including information about enroliment, average class size,

and teacher gqualifications.
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Enrollment
Information

Enrollment counts are as of Basic Educational
Data System [BEDS) day, which is typicalty

the first Wednesday of October of the school

year. Students who attend BOCES programs
on a part-time basis are included in a school’s
enroliment, Students who attend BOCES on

a full-time basis or who are placed full time
by the district in an out-of-district placement
are not included in a school's enrotlment,
Students ctassified by schools as “pre-first”
are included in first grade counts,

Average Class Size
Information

Average Class Size is the total registration
in specified classes divided by the number
of those classes with registration. Common
Branch refers to seif-contained classes in
Grades 1~6.
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School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
Schoel ID 31-04-00-86-0888

Demographic Factors Demographic Factors
information
2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 Eligible for Free Lunch and Reduced-Price

# 9 # % # 9 Lunch percentages are determined by dividing

the number of approved lunch applicants by
the Basic Educational Data System {BEDS)

Reduced-Price Lunch o 0% 2 7% 1 a3y enrotiment in fuli-day Kindergarten through
Grade 12, Eligible for Free Lunch and Limited

Eligible for Free Lunch 1 4% 4 i4% 6 20%

Student Stability* ) o g
T - 0% 0% 0% English Proficient counts are used to determine
imited English Proficent 0 0% 0___0% 0 0% Simiar Schools groupings within a Need/Resource
Racial/Ethnic Origin Capacity category. Student Stabllity is the
; ; percentage of students in the highest grade in
American Indian or Alaska Native 0 0% 0 0% o 0% a school who were also enrolled in that school
Black or African American 4 149% 4 14% 5 17% at any time durlng the previous school year,
Hispanic or Latino (For example, if School A, which serves Grades 6-8,
4 14% 4 14% 5 1% has 100 students enrolled in Grade 8 this year,
Asian or Native 2 % 3 11% 3 10%  andg20f those 100 students were also enrolled in
Hawailan/Other Pacific Istander School A last year, the stability rate for the schoot is
White 18 64% 17  61% 17 57y 92percent)
Multiractat a 0% 0 0% 0 0% :
* Available only at the school level, Attendan ce
o
. and Suspensions
Attendance and Suspensions Information
Annual Attendance Rate |s determined by dividing
the school's total actual attendance by the total
2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 possible attendance for a school year, A school’s
# o # 9%, # % actual attendance Is the sum of the number
Annual Attendance Rate 98% 97% 06% of students in attendance on each day the schoot

was open during the school year, Possible

Student Suspensions 0 0% 0 0% 0 0% attendance is the sum of the number of enrolled
students who should have been in attendance on
each day the schoot was open during the school
year. Student Suspension rate is determined

by dividing the number of students who were
suspended from schoot (not including in-school
suspensions} for one full day or longer anytime
during the school year by the Basic Educational
Data System {BEDS} day enrollments for that schoot
year. A student is counted only once, regardless

of whether the student was suspended one or more
times during the school year.

April 20, 2012 Page 3




School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School 1D 31-04-00-86-0888

Teacher Qualifications

2008-09 2009-10 2010-11
Total Number of Teachers 7 7 a8
Percent with No Vatid
Teaching Certificate 14% 0% 0%
Percen.t :I'eachlng Out 14% 0% 3%
of Certification
Percent with Fewer Than 57% 43% 38%
Three Years of Experience
Percentage with Master's Degree
Pius 30 Hours or Doctorate 0% 0% 0%
Total Number of Core Classes 7 7 8
Percent Not Taught by Highly o
Qualifled Teachers In This School 0% 0% 0%
Percent Not Taught by Highly
Qualified in High-Poverty Schools 8% 6% 5%
Statewlde
Percent Not Taught by Highly
Qualified in Low-Paverty Schools 1% 1% 0%
Statewide
Total Number of Classes 7 T 8
Percent Taught by Teachers Without o o
Appropriate Certification 1a% 0% 13%
Teacher Turnover Rate

2007-08 2008-09 2009-10
Turnover Rate of Teachers with Fewer 259% 20% 33%
than Five Years of Experience
Turnover Rate of All Teachers 29% 29% 33%
Staff Counts

2008-09 2009-10 2010-11
Total Other Professional Staff 26 25 21
Total Paraprofessionals” N/A N/A N/A
Assistant Principals i 1 2
Principats 2 1 1

* Mot avallable at the schaol level,

April 20, 2012

Teacher Qualifications
information

Core Classes are primarily K-6 common branch,
English, mathematics, science, social studies,

art, music, and foreign languages. To be Righly
Quualified, a teacher must have at least a Bachelor's
degreg, be certified to teach, and show subject
matter competency, Enabling legisiation considers
charter school teachers to be certified if they hold
any valid teaching certificate, Enabling tegislation
also permits up to 30 percent {with a maximum

of five) of charter school teachers to be without
certification and to be considered Highly Quatified
if they meet all remaining criteria. High-poverty and
low-poverty schools are those schools in the upper
and lower quartiies, respectively, for percentage of
students eligible for a free or reduced-price lunch.

Teacher Turnover Rate
Information

Teacher Turnover Rate for a specified schoot year
ts the number of teachers in that schoot year who
were not teaching in the following school year
divided by the number of teachers in the specified
school year, expressed as a percentage,

Staff Counts
Information

Other Professionals includes administrators,
guidance counselors, school nurses, psychologists,
and other professionats who devote more than hatf
of thelr time to non-teaching duties. Teachers who
are shared between buildings within-a district are
reported on the district report only.
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School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
Schoal 1D 34-04-00-86-0888

Understanding How Accountability
Worksin New York State

The federal No Child Left Behind {NCLB) Act requires that states develop and report on measures of student
proficiency in 1} English language arts {ELA}, in 2) mathematics, and on 3} a third indicator. In New York

State in 2010--11, the third indicator is science at the elementary/middle level and graduation rate at

the secondary level. Schools or districts that meet predefined goals on these measures are making Adequate
‘Yearly Progress {AYP).

For more information about accountability in New York State,
visit: http://www.p12.nysed.gov/irs/accountability/.

1 EnglishLanguage Arts(ELA)

To make AYP in ELA, every accountability group must make AYP. For a group to make AYP, it must meet the participation
and the performance criteria.

A ParticipationCriterion B Performance Criterion
Atthe elementary/middle level, 95 percent of Grades Atthe elementary/middie level, the Performance Index
3-8 students enrolled during the test administration (Pt) of each group with 30 or more continuously enrolled
period in each group with 40 or more students must be tested students must equal or exceed its Effective Annual
tested on the New York State Testing Program {(NYSTP} Measurable Objective (AMO) or the group must make Safe
in ELA ar, If appropriate, the New York State English as Harbor. (NYSESLAT is used only for participation.) At the
a Second Language Achievement Test (NYSESLAT), or secondary level, the Pl of each group In the 2007 cohort with
the New York State Alternate Assessment (NYSAA) in ELA, 30 or more members must equal or exceed its Effective AMO
Atthe secondary level, 95 percent of seniors in 2010-11 or the group must make Safe Harbor, To make Safe Harbor, the
in each accountability group with 40 or more students Pl of the group must equal or exceed its Safe Harbor Target
must have taken an English examination that meets the and the group must qualify for Safe Harbor using the third
students’ graduation requirement, indicator, science or graduation rate.

2 Mathematics

The same criteria for making AYP in ELA apply to mathematics. At the elementary/middle tevel, the measures used to determine
AYP are the NYSTP and the NYSAA in mathematics. At the secondary level, the measures are mathematics examinations that meet
the students’ graduation requirement.

3 ThirdIndicator

in addition to English language arts and mathematics, the school must also make AYP in a third area of achievement.
This means meeting the criteria in science at the elementary/middie level and the criterfa in graduation rate at the secondary level.

Elementary/Middle-Level Science: To make AYB the All Students group must meet the participation criterion and
the performance criterion.

A Participation Criterion
Eighty percent of students In Grades 4 and/or 8enrolled B Performance Criterion

during the test administration perlod in the All Students The PI of the All Students group, If it has 30 or more
group, if it has 40 or more students, must be tested onan students, must equal or exceed the State Science
accountahbility measure. In Grade 4, the measures are the Standard {100) or the Sclence Progress Target.
Grade 4 elementary-level sclence test and the Grade 4 Quatifying for Safe Harbor in Elementary/Middle-Level

NYSAA in sclence. In Grade 8 science, the measures are ELA and Math: To quatify, the group must meet both the
the Grade 8 middle-level science test, Regents science participation criterion and the performance criterion in science,
examinations, and the Grade 8 NYSAA in science.

Secondary-level Graduation Rate: For a school to make AYP in graduation rate, the percent of students in the 2006 graduation-rate
total cohort in the All Students group earning a local or Regents diploma by August 31, 2010 must equal or exceed the Graduation-Rate
Standard (80%) or the Graduation-Rate Progress Target.

Qualifying for Safe Harbor in Secondary-Levet ELA and Math: To qualily, the percent of the 2006 graduation-rate total cohort earning a local or
Regents diploma by August 31, 2010 must equal or exceed the Graduation-Rate Standard (80%} or the Graduation-Rate Progress Target for that group.

April 20, 2012 Page b




School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School 1D 31-04-00-86-0888

Useful Terms for Understanding Accountability

12th Graders

The count of 12t graders enrolied during the 2010-11
school year used to determine the Percentage Tested for the
Participation part of the AYP determination for secondary-
level ELA and mathematics. These are the first numbers in the
parentheses after the subgroup label on the secondary-level
ELA and mathematics pages.

2007 Cohort

The count of students in the 2007 accountability cohort used

to determine the Performance Index for the Test Performance
part of the AYP determination for secondary-tevel ELA and
mathematics. These are the second numbers in the parentheses
after the subgroup label on the secondary-level ELAand
mathematics pages.

Accountability Cohort for English and Mathematics
The accountability cohort is used to determine if a school

or district met the performance criterion in secondary-level

ELA and mathematics. The 2007 school accountability cohort
consists of all students who first entered Grade 9 anywhere

in the 2007-08 school year, and all ungraded students with
disabilities who reached their seventeenth birthday In the
2007--08 school year, who were enrolled on October 6, 2010
and did not transfer to a diploma granting program. Students
who earned a high school equivalency diploma or were
enrolled in an approved high school equivalency preparation
program on June 30, 2011, are not included in the 2007 school
accountability cohort. The 2007 district accountability cohort
consists of all students in each school accountability cohort plus
students who transferred within the district after BEDS day plus
students who were placed outside the district by the Committee
on Special Education or district administrators and who met the
other requirements for cohort membership. Cohort is defined in
Section 100.2 {p} {16} of the Commissioner’s Regulations.

Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP)

Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP} indicates satisfactory progress
by a district or a school toward the goat of proficiency for all
students.

Annual Measurable Objective (AMO)

The Annual Measurable Objective {AMO) Is the Performance
Index value that signifies that an accountability group is making
satisfactory progress toward the goal that 100 percent of
students will be proficient in the State’s [earning standards for
English fanguage arts and mathematics by 2013-14, The AMOs
for each grade level will be Increased as specified in CR100.2{p)
(14} and will reach 200 in 2013~14. {See Effective AMO for
further information.)

Continttous Enrollment

The count of continuously enrolled tested students used to
determine the Performance Index for the Test Performance part
of the AYP determination for elementary/middle-tevel ELA,
mathematics, and science. These are the second numbers in
the parentheses after the subgroup label on the elementary/

middle-tevel ELA, mathematics, and science pages.

April 20, 2012

Continuously Enrolled Students

At the etementary/middie levet, continuously enrolled students
are those enrotled in the school or district on BEDS day {usually
the first Wednesday in October) of the school year until the test
administration period. At the secondary level, all students who
meet the criteria for inclusion in the accountability cohort are
considered to be continuously enrolled.

Effective Annual Measurable Objective

{Effective AMO)

The Effective Annual Measurable Objective is the Performance
Index (P1) value that each accountability group within a school
or district is expected to achieve to make AYP. The Effective
AMO is the lowest Pl that an accountability group of a given size
can achieve in a subject for the group’s Pi not to be considered
significantly different from the AMO for that subject. if an
accountability group’s Pl equals or exceeds the Effective AMC,
it Is considered to have made AYP. A more complete definition
of Effective AMO and a table showing the Pl values that each
group size must equal or exceed to make AYP are available at
www.pl2.nysed.gov/irs.

Graduation Rate

The Graduation Rate on the Graduation Rate pageis the
percentage of the 2006 cohort that earned a local or Regents
diploma by August 31, 2010,

Graduation-Rate Total Cohort

The Graduation-Rate Total Cohort, shown on the Graduation
Rate page, is used to determine If a school or district made AYP
In graduation rate. For the 2010-11 school year, this cohortis
the 2006 graduation-rate total cohort. The 2006 total cohort
consists of all students who first entered Grade 9 anywhere

In the 2006--07 school year, and all ungraded students with
disabllities who reached their seventeenth birthday in the
2006-07 school year, and who were enrolled in the school/
district for five months or longer or who were enrolled in the
school/district for less than five months but were previously
enrolled in the same school/district for five months or tonger
between the date they first entered Grade 9 and the date they
last ended enrollment. A more detailed definition of
graduation-rate cohort can be found In the SIRS Manual at
http://www.pl2.nysed.gov/irs/slrs/.

For districts and schools with fewer than 30 graduation-rate
total cohort members in the All Students group in 2010-11,
data for 2009-10 and 2010-11 for accountability groups were
combined to determine counts and graduation rates. Groups
with fewer than 30 students in the graduation-rate total cohort
are not required to meet the graduation-rate criterion,

Limited English Proficient

For all accountability measures, if the count of LEP students
is equal to or greater than 30, former LEP students are also
Included In the performance calculations,

Non-Accountability Groups
Female, Male, and Migrant groups are not part of the AYP
determination for any measure.

Page 6




School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School ID 31-04-00-86-0888

Useful Terms for Understanding Accountability (continued)

Participation

Accountability groups with fewer than 40 students earolled
during the test administration period (for elementary/middle-
level ELA, math, and science} or fewer than 40 12t graders
{for secondary-level ELA and mathematics) are not required
to meet the participation criterion. If the Percentage Tested
for an accountability group fell below 95 percent for ELA and
math or 80 percent for science in 2010-11, the participation
enrollment (“Total” or “12th Graders”) shown in the tables is the
sum of 2009-10 and 20610-11 participation enroliments and
the “Percentage Tested" shown is the weighted average of the
participation rates over those two years.

Performance index(PI)

A Performance Indexis a value from 0 to 200 that is assigned to
an accountability group, indicating how that group performed
on a required State test {or approved alternative} in Engtish
language arts, mathematics, or sclence. Student scores on the
tests are converted to four performance levels, from Level 1

to Level 4. (See performance level definitions on the Overview
summary page.) At the elementary/middle level, the Plis
calculated using the following equation:

100 x [(Count of Continuously Enrolled Tested Students
Performing at Levels 2, 3, and 4 + the Count at Levels 3 and 4) +
Count of All Continuously Enrolled Tested Students]

At the secondary tevel, the Plis calculated using the following
equation:

100 x [(Count of Cohort Members Performing at Levels 2, 3, and
4 + the Count at Levels 3 and 4} + Count of All Cohort Members]

A list of tests used to measure student performance for
accountability Is available at www.p12.nysed.gov/irs.

ProgressTargets

For accountabillty groups helow the State Standard In science
or graduation rate, the Progress Target is an alternate method
for making AYP or qualifying for Safe Harbor in English language
arts and mathematics based on improvement over the previous
year's performance.

Science: The current year's Sclence Progress Target is calculated
by adding one point to the previous year's Performance

Index (PI}. Example: The 2010-11 Sclence Progress Target Is
calculated by adding one point to the 2009-10 PI.

Graduation Rate: The Graduation-rate Progress Target is
calculated by determining a 20% gap reduction between the
rate of the previous year's graduation-rate cohort and the

state standard. Example: The 2010-11 Graduation-Rate
Progress Target = [(80 - percentage of the 2005 cohort earning
alocal or Regents diploma by August 31, 2009) x 0.20] +
percentage of the 2005 cohort earning a local or Regents
diploma by August 31, 2009,

Progress Targets are provided for groups whose Pl {for science)
or graduation rate {for graduation rate) is below the State
Standard.

April 20, 2012

Safe HarborTargets

Safe Harbor provides an alternate means to demonstrate

AYP for accountability groups that do not achieve their EAMOs
in English or mathematics. The 2010-11 safe harbor targets
are calculated using the following equation:

2009-10 Pi +{200 — the 2009-10 P!} x 0.10

Safe Harbor Targets are provided for groups whose Plis less
than the EAMO,

Safe Harbor Qualification(#)

On the sclence page, if the group met both the participation
and the performance criteria for sclence, the Safe Harbor
Quatlification column will show “Qualified.” If the group did
not meet one or more criteria, the cotumn wilt show “Did not
qualify.” A"+ symbol after the 2010-11 Safe Harbor Target on
the elementary/middle- or secondary-level ELA or mathematics
page indicates that the student group did not make AYP

in sclence (elementary/middie levei} or graduation rate
(secondary level) and; therefore, the group did not qualify for
Safe Harbor in ELA or mathematics.

State Standard

The criterion value that represents minimally satisfactory
perfarmance {for science) or a minimally satisfactory
percentage of cohort members earning a local or Regents
diploma {for graduation rate). In 2010-11, the State Science
Standard is a Performance Index of 100; the State Graduation-
Rate Standard is 80%. The Commissioner may raise the State
Standard at his discretion in future years.

Students with Disabilities

For all measures, if the count of students with disabilitiesis
equal to or greater than 30, former students with disabilities
are also included in the performance calculations,

Test Performance

For districts and schoots with fewer than 30 continuously
enrolled tested students (for elementary/middle-level ELA,
math, and science) or fewer than 30 students in the 2007
cohort (for secondary-levet ELA and mathematics) in the All
Students group in 2010-11, data for 2009-10 and 201011 for
accountability groups were combined to determine counts and
Performance Indices. For districts and schools with 30 or more
continuously enrolled students/2007 cohort members in the
All Students group in 201011, student groups with fewer than
30 members are not required to meet the performance criterion.
This is indicated by a “—" in the Test Performance column in

the table.

Total

The count of students enrolled during the test administration
period used to determine the Percentage Tested for the
Participation part of the AYP determination for elementary/
middle-level ELA, mathematics, and science. These are the first
numbers In the parentheses after the subgroup label on the
elementary/middle-levet ELA, mathematics, and sclence pages.
For accountability calculations, students who were excused
from testing for medical reasons in accordance with federal
NCLB guldance are not included in the count.

Page 7




School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School [D 31-04-00-86-0888

Understanding Your School Accountability Status

New York State participates In the Differentiated Accountability pitot program, as approved by the United States Department of Education

in January 2009, Under this program, each public school in the State Is assigned an accountability “phase” {Good Standing, Improvement,
Corrective Action, or Restructuring) and, for schools not in Good Standing, a “category” (Basic, Focused, or Comprehensive) for each
measure for which the school is accountable. Accountability measures for schools at the elementary/middle level are English language arts
{ELA}, mathematics, and science; at the secondary level, they are ELA, mathematics, and graduation rate, Generally, the school’s overall
accountability status is its most advanced accountability phase and its highest category within that phase. A school in any year of the phase
{that is not Goaod Standing) that makes AYP for the measure remains in the same phase/category the following year. An identified school that
makes AYP in the identified measure for two consecutive years returns to Good Standing. Once a school is identified with a category withina
phase, it cannot move to a less intensive category In the following schoot year within that phase.

Each school district with one or more Titte | schools and each Title | charter school designated as Improvement {year 1 and year 2), Corrective
Action, or Restructuring must make Supptemental Educatlonal Services avaitable for eligible students in the identified Title [ school(s). A
school district with one or more schools designated as lImprovement {year 2}, Corrective Action, or Restructuring must also provide Pubiic
school Cholce to eligible students In identified Title | school(s). For more Information on the Differentiated Accountabillity program and a list
of interventions for schools not in Good Standing,

see hitp://www.p12.nysed.gov/accountability/APA/Dlfferentiated_Accountability/DA_home.html.
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School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School ID 31-04-00-86-0888

Understanding Your School Accountability Status (continued)

Phase

Phase/Category

Good Standing A school that has not been designated as Improvement, Corrective Action, or Restructuring.

Improvement{year 1} A schoot that failed to make AYP for two
consecutive years on the same accountability measure; or a school
that was designated as Improvement (year 1) in the current school
year that made AYP for the identified measure and is in Good
Standing.

Improvement(year 2} A school that was designated as a schootin
Improvement (year 1) in the current school year and failed to make
AYP on the same accountability measure for which It was identified;
or a school that was designated as Improvement (year 2) inthe
current school year that made AYP for the identifled measure,

Improvement/Basic:

A school that failed to make AYP in ELA and/or math far one
accountability group, but made AYP for the All Students group; or a
school that failed to make AYP in only science or graduation rate.
Improvement/Focused:

A school that failed to make AYP in ELA and/or math for more than
one accountability group, but made AYP for the All Students group;
or a school whose worst status is Improvement/Basic for at least
two measures.

Improvement/Comprehensive:

A school that failed to make AYP in ELA and/or math for the All
Students group; or a school that failed to make AYP in ELA and/or
math for every accountability group for which there are at least two,
but made AYP for the All Students group; or a school that failed to
make AYP in ELA and/or math AND in science or graduation rate.

Corrective Action(year 1) A school that was designated as a school
in Improvement (year 2}in the current school year and failed to make
AYP on the same accountability measure for which it was identified;
or a school that was designated as Corrective Action {year 1) in the
current school year that made AYP for the identified measure,
Corrective Action{year 2) A school that was designated as a school
in Corrective Action {year 1) In the current school year that falled

to make AYP on the same accountability measure for which it was
identifled; or a school that was designated as Corrective Action
{year 2} in the current school year that made AYP for the identiffed
measure.

Corrective Actien or Restructuring/Focused:

A school that failed to make AYP In ELA and/or math for one or more
accountability groups, but made AYP for the All Students group; ora
school that failed to make AYP In science or graduation rate but made
AYP in ELA and math.

Corrective Action or Restructuring/Comprehensive: A school that
failed to make AYP In ELA and/or math for the All Students group;

or & school that falled to make AYP in ELA and/or math for every
accountability group except the All Students group for which there
are at least two, but made AYP for the All Students group; ora

school that failed to make AYP in ELA and/or math AND In science or
graduation rate.

Restructuring {year 1) A school that was designated as a school

in Corrective Action (year 2} in the current school year and failed

to make AYP on the same accountability measure for which it was
identified; or a school that was designated as Restructuring (year 1)
in the current school year that made AYP for the identified measure.
Restructuring (year 2) A school that was designated as a schoolin
Restructuring (year 1) In the current school year that falled to make
AYP on the same accountability measure for which it was identified;
or a school that was designated as Restructuring {year 2}in the
current school year that made AYP for the identified measure,
Restructuring {Advanced) A school that was designated asa
school in Restructuring {year 2} in the current school year that
failed to make AYP on the same accountability measure for which

it was identified; or a school that was designated as Restructuring
(Advanced) in the current school year that made AYP for the
identifled measure.

SURR: A school that Is identified for registration review (SURR} during
a school year In which it is designated as a school in Improvement

or Corrective Action shall, in the next school year, be designated as
Restructuring{year 1)/Comprehenslve,

April 20, 2012
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School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School ID 31-04-00-86-0888

Summary
Overall Accountability Subject to Charter School Law Provisions
Status (2011-12) Elementary/Middle Level Secondary Level
FLA Subject to Charter School Law ELA
Provisions
Math Subject to Charter School Law  Math
Provisions
Science Subject to Charter School Law Graduation Rate
Pravisions
Title I Part A Funding Years the School Received Title I Part A Funding
2009-1.0 2010-11 2011-12
NQ NO NO

On which accountability measures did this school make Adequate
Yearly Progress {AYP} and which groups made AYP on each measure?

Elemantary/Middle Level Secondary Level

English English
Student Groups Language Arts  Mathematics Science Language Arfs  Mathematics Graduatlon Rate
All Students v v -
Ethnicity
American Indlan or Alaska Native e
B:ackormncan,qmencan .......................................................................... IFTFRTOITn .......
HaspanicorLatmo ............................................................................................... e
As]anorNativeHawa!ian/OtherPaqnc ...... TP v e e an,
ls{ander ..................
Whlte ...................................... B U SOOI UR. .................
HultlraCIaE
Other Groups
StUdentsw“h Disabilities O Chrasdbias e .

lelted English Proficlent

a0 0t b e A b e e P I A a st s et iaaaaia a0 taanaatasiaral it inuresnnsren P T R L LT I L I T T P T T P P IR}

Economically Disadvantaged

Student groups making
AYP in each subject Vi1of1 v 1of1 ~ 0of0

AYP Status

¢ Made AVP

v " Made AYP Using Safe Harbor Target
¥ Did not make AYP

o Insufficient Number of Students
to Determine AYP Status

April 20, 2012 Page 10




School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
5choo! ID 31-04-00-86-0888

Elementary/Middle-Level English Language Arts

Accountability Status Subject to Charter School Law Provisions

forThis Subject

(o12~12)

AccountabilityMeasures  1of1  Student groups making AYP in English languagearts | |\
\/ Made AYP

How did studentsineachaccountability group performon
elementary/middie-level English language arts accountability measures?

AYP Participation TestPerformance Performance Objectives
Student Group Met Percentage ) © Met Performance - - Effective Safe Harbor Target
{Total: Continuous Ensoltment} Status Criterion Tested . .. - : Criterion Index . : ... - ° AMO 2010-11 2011-12
Accountahility Groups T ' ST
All Students {22:41) v _ - - I -
Ethnicity ' : T

American Indian or Alaska Native {0:0)

e e AR R R AL EI A MM AR R LI sAR R EA N Ra Ry P T L LT LT L L L L L IT T T 4rrrense Ahreuas

B[ack or African American (0;0)

......................................................................... Eabrbans -o.......------...--..-:....;---................-.-....¢.o.-;-.......--.....--.----a---..............‘..-‘a<o

Hispanic or Latino {0:0}

Asian or Natlve Hawallan/Other Pacific ' KR
Islander (0 0)

White { 0)
Multiracial (0:0)
OtherGroups

Students with Disabilitles (0:0)

................................................................................................................................ P LT T LI L LT L T TR P R R T T

Limited Engiish Proficient (.0}

........................... e LT L L R T T T TN T R L R L]

Economicaﬂy Disadvantaged {0:0)

Final AYP Determination ‘/ 1of1

Non-Accountability Groups

Female (3:6) - ' - ' _

........... dddadias

Hale [19:35)

Wtestndnatnadadetindannnin

Migrant {0:0)

Symbols NotE: See Useful Terms for Understanding Accountability
‘/SH Made AYP for explanations and definitions of terms and table labels
o Made AYP Using Safe Harbor Target used on this page

X Did not make AYP ’

— Fewer Than 40 Total/Fewer Than 30
Continuous Enrollment

¥ bid not qualify for Safe Harbor

April 20, 2012 Page 11




School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School ID 31-04-00-86-0888

Elementary/Middie-Level Mathematics

Accountability Status Subject to Charter School Law Provisions

for This Subject

(z011-12)

AccountabilityMeasures  1of1  student groups making AYP in mathematics
v Made AYP

How did students in each accountability group performon
elementary/middle-level mathematics accountability measures?
AYP Participatlon Test Performance Performance Objectives

Student Group Met Peicentage Met Per.lormance' . Effective Safe Harbor Target
{Total: Continuous Enrofiment} Status Criterion Tested - - . Criterlon Index . .- AMOD 2010-11 2011-12

Accountability Groups

AliStudents {22:41) v - == = G-
Ethnicity R o :
American Indian or Alaska Native (0:0)

P L RN L R T T L L L T T P R PP R Y enanveen Frrandnsans A daaasannsaaatssarErIrataantaaasssennniiraery

Black or African American (0:0}

R I IO T T T T T T T T T T TR R T Freens Hasiiesasseaarntannnananns

Hispanic or Latino {0:0}

Astan or Native Hawalian/Other Pacific
Islander (0:0}

................................................................ Crr b aa b a b dd b b bbb A b b P E I N AR s NN aanaa AN s s aRt b e bt r It anoasaabnrinrd bbb bat hbsbtiivinsssscsss

White [0:0)

................................................................... R L R L L R R

Multiracial {0;0)

OtherGroups
Students with Disabilitles (0:0)

..............................................................................................................................................................

Limited English Proficient (p.q)

................................................................. R L LT LT LT L T T T T T e R

Economically Disadvantaged (0:0)

FERRLLILRLssasncsannIbELs

RN ErrERRrARRLARASSINsLERNRS I LERE

Final AYP Determination ‘/ 1of1

Non-Accountability Groups

Female {3:6) - - -

Mate (19:35)

....................................................... Kerrrdbunaar A aeiay

Migrant {0:0)

Symbols NoTE: See Useful Terms for Understanding Accountability

‘::SH Made AYP for explanations and definitions of terms and table labels
Made AYP Using Safe Harbor Target used on this page.

X 0id not make AYP

— fewer Than 40 Total/Fewer Than 30
Continuous Enrollment

i Did not qualify for Safe Harbor
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School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
Scheol 1D 31-04-00-86-0888

Elementary/Middle-Level Science

Accountability Status Subject to Charter School Law Provisions

for This Subject

(20121-212)

Accountability Measures 0010, Student groups making AYPIn science s sesesesessssessirene s

How did studentsin eachaccountabhility group performon
elementary/middle-level science accountability measures?

AYP Participatlon Test Performance Performance Objectives
StudentGroup Safe Harbor Met Percentage - Met Perforrﬁan_ce . State Progress Target
{Totatl: Continuous Enrolfment) Status  Qualification Criterlon Tested * Criterion Index ... Standard  2010-11 2011-12
Accountability Groups - | . o
AllStudents (5:12) - - _ T R _
Ethnicity o ' '
American Indian or Alaska Natlve [0:0)
BlackorAfrlcanAmerlcan(00) ......................................
HispanicorLatmo[zz}"ﬁHH .............. e e
AslanorNativeHawaiian/OtherPaclflc ................................................. PR e e P G
tstander (1:2} - - - - - - -
Whlte[27] .............................. e e Cererres R e
Multlraclat(oo) ................................................................................................................... Cererel e e s s s ha s s R,
Other Groups _ _
Students with Disablities (5:12) - _ . ~ - - _
e gl e e (oo) ..................... e Fere e e e eeah e E e aanh e e NN aantEe s e anh bR e eSS ERL S S E RS aN A A eR L is e e et e e TR R AT reres -
EconomicallyDisadvantaged(24} ........ seaaas e s s e e e
Final AYP Determination ~ 0of0 ' o
Non-Accountability Groups
Female {1:1) - - -
Ma!e(411} ....... L1111 e s
Mlgrant(ool ....................................................................................................................................................
Symbals NOTE: See Useful Terms for Understanding Accountability
& Madesve for explanations and definitions of terms and table labels
X DId not make AYP used on this page.

- Fewer Than 40 Total/Fewer Than 30
Continuous Enrollment
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Scheol NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School 1D 31-04-00-86-0888

Summary of 2010-11 : -:.:About the Performance o
School Performance :_;;'Le"e“’e““l""“
Performance on the State assessments In English language arts, mathematics, _j::_El‘lgllsh Language Arts

and sclence at the elementary and middle levelsis reported in terms of mean
scores and the percentage of tested students scoring at or above Level 2,

Level 3, and Level 4. Performance on the State assessments in ELA and *understanding of the English 13“9“399 "”‘5 k'_‘°W19dge
ger nd skllls_expected at th[s grade level -

mathematics at the secondary level is reported in terms of the percentage
of students In a cohort scoring at these levels.

L svel 4 Exceeds Proﬂclencystandard .:' :

: -_=_Student pesformance demonstrates a thorough

o -uncierstanding of the mathematlcs content expected at
: _';this'grade [evel : : _

: ft-low are Need/ Resource Capac:ty
(N/RC} categorles determined? -

. Dlstricts are divided into hlgh average, and low need
: categorles based on their abillty to meet the special -
“needsoftheir studems with tocal resources. Districts In
the high need category are subdwided Into fous categories
- based on enroliment size and, in some cases, number =
ol students per square mile. More informauon about ©-
- the categorles canbhe found in the Report fo the Governor
. ond the Leglslature on the Educational Status of the
u Stotes Schoofs at www, p12 nysed, gov/frs

il In thls sectlon this schooE s performance is compared
' wlth that of publlc schools Statewide. -

: _' N/RC Category Charter St:hools

April 20, 2012 Page 14




School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School ID 31-04-00-86-0888

This School's Results in Grade 3 English Language Arts

This School NY State Public
Percentage scoring at level(s) Parcentage scoring at level(sk
2-4 3-4 4 2-4 3-4 4

*Range:

100%

BE 2010-11
®HE 2009-10

Number of Tested Students;

Results by 2010-11 School Year 2009-10 School Year

s Total Percentage scoring at tevelis): Total Percentage scorlng at tevel{s):
tUdent Group Tested 2-4 3-4 4 Tested 2-4 3-4 4

All Students
Female
NPT S eerrarencrsireeesstsairannes B T O P RS creeras tererrienrerssresresirirerinas P ..

Male
Amerlcan Indian or Alaska Native

st a e e
Hispanic Or Lat""O - I T T
anane ."‘?’.‘.‘?’.‘:’.'.*.???f"‘.‘.‘?.‘?/.o.‘“er Pacilc isander T OO OO TSRS O R TOTUOTOTPOS
MultiraCIa! B b R b B I P L R AR AR R AR RN AL VAR AR PP AR P R AR R AR R E AR AR b

Small Group Totals

General- Education Students

T R N PP PR T PP PP P Ty IO

Students wnth Disabllities
English Proficient

............ LR D R T T T T P R TR L P T PP P P T PP PP PP TP )

Limited English Proficient

Economlcaliy Disadvantaged

e T T T PP L L L R T T T PRy PR TR PR P T PR PR PP venens .

Not Disadvantaged

Migrant

....... R N RN R R R R RN TN LN R L R L T T I N L NN RN N R T L T,

Not Migrant

NOTES

The - symbol indicates that data for a group of studeats have bean suppressed. If a group has fewer than five students,
data for that groug and the next smallest group(s) are suppressed to protect the privacy of inéividual students.

* These ranges are for 2010-11 data only. Ranges for the 2009-10 data are available In the 2009-10 Accountabllity and Overview Reperis.
Other 2010-11 School Year 2009-10 School Year

ASSQSSI’“ ents Total Number scoring at level(s): Total Number scoring at level{s):
Tested 2-4 3-4 4 Tested 2-4 3-4 4

New York State Alternate Assessment
(NYSAA): Grade 3 Equivalent

New York State English as a Second Language
0 N N/A N/A 4] N/A N/A N/A
Achievement Test (NYSESLAT): Grade 3 /A / / / /

Total Total

Recently Arrived LEP Students NOT Tested on

0 N/A N/A N/A 8] N/A N/A N/A
the ELA NYSTP: Grade 3 / / / / / /

t These counts represent recently arrived LEP students who used the NYSESLAT to fulfiil the Enalish language arts participation requirement.
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School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISi"I CHARTER SCHOOL
School 1D 31-04-00-86-0888

This School's Results in Grade 3 Mathematics

This School

NY State Public

Parcentage scoring at level{s):
2-4 3-4 4

Percentage scoring at level{s}:

2-4

*Range:

3-4

100%

28 2010-11
B 2009-10

Number of Tested Students:

2010-11 School Year

Results by

2009-10 School Year

Percentage scoring at level(s)k:
2-4 - 3-4 4

Total
Tested

Student Group

Total

Tested 2-4

Percentage scoring at level(s):
3-4 4

All Students

Female

.................................................................................
Male

Amerlcan Indian or Alaska Native .
.......................................................................
Black or African American

Haspanlc or Latino

S A T T PP
Astan or Native Hawallan/Other Paclific Islander

..............................................................................
White

................................. B R OT P PPUTP PRI PO

Multlracia&

D . Cerenes S . e eeebeeerreeas e e sanas .
Small Group Totals
General Educatlon Students

Students wlth Dlsabiltties

English Proficient

AR IR AR R RN

Limited English Proficient

R L LT LT L T T T T PP R P Y

R I L P T T N R R T P P PR

£conomicaily Disadvantaged

P T P PR TP R

Not Disadvantaged

R R R P T TR E P IR

Wd ke hsadustisstgtaisartsansise

ANEEEsEEEL IR RN It AN ARt ann] reariaans drvaniies

Migrant

........................................................................... NBEavAsretaisNs A raa NN IRar AT TRy

Not Migrant

T L T T T T TP

Lavdstrrririaannersenny

NOTES

The — symbol indicates that data for a greup of students have been suppressed. If a group has fawer than five students,
data for that group and the next smatlest group{s] are suppressed to protect the privacy of individual students.

* These ranges are for 20L0-11 data only. Ranges for the 2009-10 data are available in the 2009-10 Accotinlabflity and Overview Reports.

2010-11 School Year

Other

2009~10 School Year

Number scoring at level(s):
2-4 3-4 4

Total
Tested

Assessments

Total

Tested 2--4

Number scoring at tevel(sk
3-4 4

MNew York State Alternate Assessment

6 6 6 3]
(NYSAA) Grade 3 Equivalent

6 &

6 6

April 20, 2012
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School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School 1D 31-04-00-86-0888

This School's Resulis in Grade 4 Englrsh Language Arts

This School NY State Public
Percentage scoring at tevel(s): Percentage scoring at levei(s):
2-4 3-4 4 2-4 3-4 4
*Range:
100%
B E 2010-11
# B 2009-10
Number of Tested Students:;
Results by 2010-11 School Year 2009-10 School Year
Total Percentage scoring at level(s): Total Percentage scoring atievel(s):
Student Group ge scoring atevel(s) ge scoring at levells)
Tested -4 3-4 4 Tested 24 3-4 4
All Students ' .
Female
Male '
American Indian or Alaska Native .

Black or African American

T L NN L T T T T T P PR R T PR R P L T T T P T P P P T )

Hrspanic or Latmo

AR ARsEsteAEE AP AN AN IR Tt e N T L T T Ry T T TR T T PR Y P T L T L LT LR L L T I T e ferwrens .

Astan ar Native Hawraiian/Other Pacnfrc Istander

............................................. e LTI R L LI T T T N TN R LI L]

NN sANTES AREs AN R R EaR R AR Ny R L L T T R LTS TR RN R Y PibErssasadnTtLaBaLI RSt ansnIined

----- T I I I T T T e e L R R LI L

Small Group Totals

General- Educailon Students

R R T T P P T T O T N L L T R L R T T e T R P ey ]

Students with Disabitities
Engllsh Pfoflc{ent

L T T T T T T T P PP T T Sansaisiientereneaa I e e Ty L R L I T TR PR P P I

leited Engllsh Proficient
Economically Disadvanlaged

R R e R T TR 1 i nand s autnarasanraasrasasssronneseetiiunnersdibadibodsbrianapisacsnasns v essreanert i raenantt

Not Disadvantaged

R T T R L L LT L LRI LT T T R S AT T}

rawiteranEeeaciennen P P P T TP PP Y Y

R L T T T T T T T T T

Migrant

...................... T I T I L T T T I T TN TR T O P T P TR

Not Migrant

NOTES

The — symbol indicates that data for a group of students have been suppressed. If a group has fewer than five students,

data for that group and the next smallest group(s) are suppressed to protect the privacy of individual students,

* These ranges are for 2010-11 data onty, Ranges for the 2009~10 data are avaiiable In the 2009-10 Accountabllity and Overview Reports.

At biedERLLLS LS I bR LY Airenssaneetrernrnnany Cidberatsrrsaana anena

Other 2010-11 School Year 2009-10 School Year
Assessments Total Number scoring at level{s}): Total Number scoring at level(sk
Tested 2-4 3-4 4 Tested 2-4 3-4 4
tat
New York State Alternate Assessment 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
{NYSAAL Grade 4 Equivalent T T T T
New York State English as a Second Language
4} N/A N 4] N/A N/A N/A
Achievement Test (NYSESLAT)Y: Grade 4 N/A / /A / / /
Total Total
t 3 LEP
Recently Arrived Students NOT Tested on a N/A N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A N/A

the ELA NYSTP: Grade 4

t These counts represent recently arrived LEP students wha used the NYSESLAT to fulfill the English language arts participation requirement.
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School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School 1D 31-04-00-86-0888

This School's Results in Grade 4 Mathematics

This Schoot

NY State Public

Percentage scoring at level(s):
2-4 3-4

Percentage scoring at level{s}:

*Range:

2-4 3-4

100%

EB® 2010-11
4 2009-10

Number of Tested Students:

Resulis by
Studeni Group

2010-11 School Year

200g-10 School Year

Total
Tested

Percentage scoring at level(s)
2-4 3-4 4

Total
Tested

Percentage scoring at level(s):
2-4 3-4 4

All Students

Female

e

Hale

R I L N R PN TS Y YT PR

TR L LR L R R P T PR PN

Amer!can Ind[an or Alaska Natwe

................................

Black or Amcan American

Hispantc or. Latino

B O P T T LY

wiew

.......... Prekra bttt ko,

Lespeciiasssesaasssnns Ksasannans apsamsssssreasErsseiEnanEln

Aslan or Natwe Hawahan/Other Pacmc Is[ander

Whtte

AN AAAraAEAAARELL AN N R RN

R L R RN TR R P F PP R

ebrrasieiaerinrvae

FebdrrAdaddbadasessssa NN Hlesdaaaanassasntartenneresneasnnaiobnansy

R R LT L T T P R R PR R T )
aritersaararaasessreenn R R LR L T T P P NN TP PYV LY P Y retnnsnea
Bredd bbsadiaassasananans resssun SaausatsaanatinatetIasat s R IaRREeY

ﬂﬂﬁ?ﬁ?m‘..".“.“.u.“.u.” etereeheseshiteerers eebestetestssesteiiteesseeressarensentesseeseresetsoteraeres s hee et teEenEes e eesenie s e e h e as e e R bR s pets et raee
Small Group Totals

General Educalion SIAents e e reeerene ettt e e e
Students with Disabititles '

English Profictent e SRR et et e e rar e naras
Limited English Pro!nc;ent

Economically Disadvantaged veeeveenen. vt rrerrrrnernens ereeat et it aareresare e carees feeeseeestenret e e eneran
Not Dls‘advantaged

B ettt r e ss ettt bRt et b e b e se st bt ese et .

Not Migrant

NOTES

The — symhal Indicates that data for a group of students have heen suppressed. If a group has fewer than five students,
data for that groug and the next smallest group(s) are suppressed 1o protect the privacy of individual students.

* These ranges are for 2010-11 data onty. Ranges for the 2009-10 data are available in the 2009-10 Accotintability and Overview Reports.

Other
Assessments

2010-~-11 School Year

2009-10 School Year

Mumber scoring at tevel(s):
2-4 3-4

Total

Tested 4

Number scoring at level(s):
2-4 3-4

Total
Tested

New York State Alternate Assessment
[NYSAA): Grade 4 Equivalent

April 20, 2012
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S5chool NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School ID 31-04-00-86-0888

This School's Results in Grade 4 Science
This Schoot NY State Public
Percentage scoring at level(s); Percentage scoring at level(sk
2-4 3-4 4 2-4 34 4

Range:

100%

BHE 2010-11
% B 2009-10

Number of Tested Students:

Resulis by 2010-11 School Year 2009-10 School Year

Total Percentage scoring at level{s): Total Percentage scoring at level(s):
Student Group ota ge scoring at levells) ge scoring at evel(

Tested 2-4 3-4 4 Tested 2-4 3-4 . 4
All Students ' C '

Female

et b bebt s rtersatbabaar et e e s srarras EE e e S e e A Y e AR gt E LAY e A RN RSN R RN S REE AR REARe IR E A e s prranrateannr
Mate
Amerlcan Indlan or Alaska Natwe
Cetraearrtatiananrantaerantnes Cereriaseeaaaes rereesanaens B PPN
B{ack or Afrlcan American

L e N e ieeresteenarEadrETEIetEianabtaTs tEa Rttt iararraneran

.......................................... BrEbirrad et b bR b

Hispanic or Latino

R TR R R Py RN PR Y R P F P T PR TP PR P P R P T PR TP PR PO R TP Ndan e b e s sy FEssttEautaENsdRR e R R T ar e danbr ik

Asian or Native Hawaatan/Other Pac;flc lsiander

ArsasasasnsNeaanttereteinnae areraere PR T T T R I T T T T e T R T T T T PP L TP T

................................................... O T TE L L T T T L T e TR LRI T

Multlracial

T S U S PPN rertetrertirearttrsaantissarnian ereens rs ke ierEAr ey raaaaes ChrertrrrsesaserterterssaterEserannns . .
Small Group Totals

General Education Students

..........................................

Students with Disabilities

English Proficient

Limited English Proficient ) rmm——

Economically Disadvantaged vt eeneeeeserannnansesssantarennietaaeseties unarerat st eaeses ey b e e e g eataarrrant et iaea trreetetetrrbanreaeraree
Not Disadvantaged

M’grant NENARERRRARABAR NSRRI AL AN I T T ooy B e e r e s b bR IR e a4 d b el s abal I SALANNNERRPERTS sEes IRt A PER IR reremervevrE T II e vassa

Not Mlgrant

NOTES

The — symbol indicates that data for a group of students have heen suppressed. If a group has fewer than five students,
data for that group and the next smallest qroupls) are suppressed to protect the privacy of Individval students.

Other 2010-11 School Year 2009-10 School Year

Assessments Total Number scoring at level{s): Total Number scoring at level(s):
Tested 24 3-4 4 Tested 2-4 3-4 4

New York State Aliernate Assessment
{NYSAA}L Grade 4 Fquivalent
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School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School 1D 31-04-00-86-0888

This School's Results in Grade 5 English Language Arts

This School NY State Pubiic
Percentage scoring at level{sk Percentage scoring at level{s):
2-4 3-4 4 2-4 3-4 4
*Range:
100%
EBE 2010-11
M E 2009-10
Number of Tested Students:
Results by 2010~11 School Year 2009-10 School Year
Total Percentage scoring at level(s): Total Percentage scoring at level(s)
Student Group ge scoring ) ge scoring
Tested 2-4 3-4 4 Tested 2-4 . 3-4 4
All Students ' '
Femnale
Mate
American Indian or Alaska Native N
Black or African American

Hlspanlc or Latlno

....................... O T T T T L T T T R T e P P PP RPN}

Aslan or Natlve Hawauan/Oiher Pauﬁc rslander

cishrceenrreesrsrrrenrerr R LT R R Y NI PP TP T TP PR TR NY Y

Whlte
o eeRetitertrentetiraerr e anarettataantreerasrtt . Ceba b areieaas Setrerereseesiinennes PN veerans .
Multiraclal

castsranaarana I R R L T T T R R R TR E TR T TN )

Small Group Totals
Generat Education Students

............................................................ H v v saaaabbraarairedbad bo bbb sl odsdodstssddnionsionsotantstt i ecnsanusssiasiiiaaaaeuuitesrinatresivedsiivsanbhalabsstgucsryasasnsy

Students with Disabilitles
Engllsh Proficlent

........................................ T S R T T L L L R T Ny L R R ]

LEmEted English Prohcnent

Economlcally Dlsadvanlaged

I R Ry S R P P L N I 41000392043 bRt i ATt a AN dansanEas rannaa XEELEIT) KHbran AR EEERLlAsessaqdssssssssasnann T T T T P P P P PP wed

Not Disadvantaged

------- bbb kb e b bbb e b b baad b b ad bbb h bbb b hh A b b LA da 4o h a4 NN a et aa N b E A e N ad et N s s mP s a AN F e A h I N I dE N et o aay ha NN I e an et sahaeesbardanbo bttt s bhbitipssstassnsaniorsnssnaanssnisnnt

Not Mtgrant

NOTES

The — symtol Indicates that data for a group of students have been suppressed. If a group has fewar than five students,
data for that group and the next smallest groupls) are suppressed to protect the privacy of individual students,

* These ranges are for 2010-11 data only, Ranges for the 2009-10 data are available in the 2009-10 Accountability and Overvievs Reports,
Cther 2010~11 School Year 2009-10 School Year

Number scoring at level(s); Number scoring at level{s):
Assessments Total gatlevells Total ;
Tested 2-4 3-4 4 Tested 2-4 3-4 4
New York State Alternate Assessment 5 5 5 5 2 _ _ B
{(NYSAAL Grade 5 Equivalent
New York State English as a Second Language
0 N/A N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A N/A
Achievement Test [NYSESLAT)t: Grade 5 / / / /
Total Total
R tly Arrived
ecently Arrived LEP Students NOT Tested on 0 N/A N/A N/A o N/A N/A N/A

the ELA NYSTP: Grade 5

t These counts represent recently arrived LEP students who used the NYSESLAT to fulfill the English language aris participation requirement.
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School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School 1D 31-04-00-86-0888

This School's Results in Grade 5 Mathematics

This Schoot NY State Public
Percentage scoring at level{s): Percentage scoring at level{s)
2--4 3-4 4 2-4 3-4 4

*Range:

100%

28R 2010-11
1% B§ 2009-10

Number of Tested Students:

Results by 2010-11 School Year 2009-10 School Year

tal Percentage scoring at level(s) tal Percentage scoring at level{sk:
Student Group Tota ge scorlng atLevells) Tota ge scoring
Tested 2-4 3.4 4 Tested 2-4 3-4 4

All Students

Female

................. b anbaaaamnth b admnn ks bbb bbb hrr b h s Akt s A b ddd A A e s hads st aettsss  eaNNsnad usineasesd ehiaseesaneitonubes bdrorubndbbbitioidsinissannnssrnonsssnsninsoaniasse

American indlan or Alaska Native

................. PR R T T T T R R R

Black or African Ame:ican

.................................. T L N T I T T LTI T e T R T T R I R

Hlspanlc or Latmo

I T R R R P P P T P PR BT TR Y P bessnassannas saeaee PR I T LT R YT PR R TR R U P PR PRI L I R R I T L T LT PR PR A T )

Asian or Native Hawauan/Other Pacuflc Islander

........................................... I IO T T T T T T N R L e R L L

T N LT LTI

.................. I raerasannannesnnsnnnaennrrhnbrrertdabot bbbttt i aetettthebbodhsahasts heetnitoanslstonnnisaserassacienee reraabosenndsbitthadbastadiisosnsarsolosasrsssusrsisenoriosnriaresentt

Muturaclal

R R R P N T PR P PR T T PP TS tesssinssaatnnnnnns PR L T T T T T PP PR ] wrsacersrersatearnnnten

Small Group Totals

R T T T PR T TP PPN

Genera{ Education Students

............................................................... T I I I I O T T D T R R TR R ]

Students with Disabilities

Engtlish Proficient

T L LI deaarernraerens AEANPESAA AR ELR LN e I R L LI L T F T E P PP YY)

Limited English Proficient
Economlcally Disadvantaged

................................................ T T I T T T T T TR R T R L ]

Not Disadvantaged

Mlgrant

assiesssnrissnne R R L T TR T T T e T I R T T T R T PR R PR R R R L L AR R PR PP T Y

Not Mtgrant

ROTES

The — symbol indicates that data for a group of students have been suppressed. If a group has fewer than five students,
data for that group and the next smallest groupls) are suppressed to protect the privacy of individual students.

* These ranges are for 2010-11 data only. Ranges for the 2009-10 data are available in the 200910 Accountablility and Overview Reports,
Other 2010-11 School Year 2009-10 School Year

Assessments Total Number scoring at tevel(s): Total Number scoring at level(s):
Tested 2-4 3-4 4 Tested 2-4 3-4 4

PYTYRT YT

New York State Alternate Assessment

5 5 5 5 2 - - -
{NYSAA): Grade 5 Equivalent
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School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School ID 31-04-00-86-0888

This School's Results in Grade 6 English Language Arts

This School NY State Public

Percentage scoring at lavel(s) Percentage scoring at level{s}:

2—4 3-4 4 2-4 3-4 4

*Range:
100%

BH 2010-i1
----- B @ 2009-10
Number of Tested Students:
Results by 2010-11 School Year 2009-10 School Year
Student Gl‘oup Total Percentage scoring at level{s): Total Percentage scoring at tevel(s):

Tested 2-4 3-4 4 Tested 2-4 3-4 4
All Students ' '
Female MMM bsBA ANl EEIssssasssassnnnEn et saasserusRaE N n i raenr e nn i bbb
Male ............................................... rseesiranie et anes ORI
Ame"can Indlan or AiaSRa Native I O O T T O T T P T T T PENT PP
Black or African American _* """ O S
Asian or Natlve Hawallan/Other Paclfic istander - _ e
White ........................................................................... B PPN
Multiracual ................................ e e e T
SmallGroupTotals ...................... ieeens .
General- Education SWACNLS | oot et sesies et e ORI ST et erraeaeene et aeerinatre rreerrest et se e aanes e
Students with Disabitities e . ‘ h '
EngliSh PrOﬁCEent . . P Y YT R R L) IhraatuEaA AN IO AL ARt aE e .
LfmltedEnghshProftcient U PN
Economlcauy D]sadvantaQEd e e nnnnmmIImonS T branens N
NotDisadvanlaged B UV OO
Migrant .
NotMigrant ............................................................. PR UUR PPN
NOTES

The ~ symbel Indicates that data for a group of students have been suppressed. If a group has fewer than five students,
data for that group and the next smallest groupls) are suppressed to protect the privacy of individual students.

* Thesa ranges are for 2010-11 data only. Ranges for the 2009-10 data are availatle in the 2009-10 Accountabllity and Overview Reporis.

Other 2010-11 School Year 2009-10 School Year
Assessments Total Number scoring at fevel(s): Total Number scoring at tevel{s):
Tested 2-4 3-4 4 Tested 2-4 3-4 4

New York State Alternate Assessmenti

2 - - - 4 - - -
A s e ot U OO U U OO OO O OV
New York State English as a Second Language
0 N/A N/A N/A o N/A N/A N/A
Achlevement Test (NYSESLATH: Grade 6 / / /
Total Total
Recently Arrived LEP Students NOT Tested on 0 N/A N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A N/A

the ELA NYSTP: Grade 6

t These counis represent recently arrived LEP students who used the NYSESLAT to fulfill the English language arts participation requirement.
April 20, 2012 Page 22




School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School ID 31-04-00-86-0888

This School's Results in Grade 6 Mathematics

This School NY State Public

Percentage scoring at tevel(s): Percentage scoring at level(sk

2-4 3-4 4 2-4 3-4 4

*Range:

100%

E 2010-11
WME 2009-10

Number of Tested Students:

Results by 2010-11 School Year 2009-10 School Year

Stu d e nt G rou p Total Percentage scoring at level(s): Total Percentage scoring at level(sk

Tested 9 - 3-4 4 Tested 2-4 3-4 4

All Students

P T Ry R R ] B L N I T T T P A Y

I R L T T N T e N L LR Y R

Btack or African American

4229830000099 aessansrnrrnninn faresrrasnes dadaetttidt ibIbaae

Hispanic or Latino

....................... AR EEEE I 4 44da0a T T S T T L L R T R N R R R AL LN

Astan or Natlve Hawallan/Other Pacmc Islander

whrrbin e

T T R L L L R T R T PP sssatuaera e rr I e R band bbb Aib AR stssnnIny

ETYTYTRY

............................................ PP E T T LT L LTy T T e e R LR AR
I I O T N T R L R R TR Y] O T T L LR L T T P T T T P T PP TP RN P E )
P N T I I T T T T T T T T T e AL L L e

Small Group Tolals

General-Education Students

I R EE AR IT I R T T T T R T T P R TP TR R veusen dtuentasaaseneansesrreriney AEArAkPARass T At Lannan s

Students with DIsaletles

Engllsh Proﬂcient

lelted Engllsh Proftcienk e

Economlcally Disadvantaged ... et e esher by eh ey ar s aae s ar s et et e et e b e e et raennerenae e cerrreesen oo Cersrerrei s o
Not Disadvantaged .

Mlgrant .

Not Mlgrant

Ly arEaraeersssnrareary TR T T R L L T T L L L L T R R L PR IR ]

NOTES

The — symbel indicates that data for a group of students have been suppressed. If a groug has fewer than five students,
data for that group and the next smalfest groupls) are suppressed to protect the privacy of individual students.

* These ranges are for 2010-11 data only, Ranges for the 2009~10 data are available in the 200910 Accountabllity and Overview/ Reports.
Other 2010-11 School Year 2009-10 School Year

Assessments Total Number scering at level{s): Total Number scoring at tevel(s):

Tested 2-4 3-4 4 Tested 2-4 3-4 4

New York State Alternate Assessment
(NYSAA}: Grade 6 Equivalent
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School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School ID 31-04-00-86-0888

This School's Results in Grade 7 English Language Arts

This School NY State Public
Percentage scoring at tevel(s)k Percentage scoring at level{s):
2-4 3-4 4 2-4 3-4 4
*Range:
100%
E R 2010-11
2 E 2009-10
Number of Tested Students:
Results by 2010-11 School Year 2009-10 School Year
Total Percentage scoring at level(s)h Total Percentage scoring at level(s):
Student Group gescoring 9
Tested 2-4 3.4 4 Tested 2-4 3-4 4
All Students s
Female raa L N NN R R L ]
Male '

Amerlcan lndlan or Alaska Natwe

Black or Afr[can Amerlcan

B or i et oo

Asian, 5".’.‘?‘.‘.'.‘"* ”‘;":‘f’"?,'?/.o.‘."?“ Pacific Islander, e

e et et s

Muldaclal et e et e
Small Group Totals T

General Educauon StUdents R Iyt LI L R R PR TR N R R P E R TR R I EREEEEEY teanse LR LY L] .
Studen tswltthsabli itlile.; ....................... . . .

EnQUsh ProfClent et s Ceeeeeeree e e reeans bevebeer sttty she pese e s eanrrenanes SO PPUORPIN
lelted E{;glish Proftcient

Economically DISAQVaNIAged i eeseresseesssesssse s snsaees U URUNUSTUOTOO et ie s et neee .
Not Disadvanla;;.é'ci ............. ) '

B ettt s iee s s e e b et s e e ea ettt et et bt e st r e e ese et e st bbb se s an e e ent ekt et re s n s s e
Not Migrant

HOTES

The - symbo! indicates that data for a group of students have been suppressed. If a group has fewer than five students,

data for that group and the next smaltest group(s) are suppressed to protect the privacy of individual students.
* These ranges are for 2010~11 data only. Ranges for the 2009-10 data are availabte in the 2009-10 Acceunta

Othél‘ 2010-11 School Year

bility and Overview Reparfs.
200810 School Year

Number scoring at level(s): Mumber scoring at level(s)
Assessments Total 9 Total
Tested 2-4 3-4 4 Tested 2-4 3-4 4
New York State Alternate Assessment 4 B _ _ 0
(NYSAA): Grade 7 Equivalent
New York State English as a Second Language
. gy guag 0 N/A N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A N/A
Achievement Test (NYSESLAT)t; Grade 7
Total Total
Recently Arrived LEP Students NOT Tested on
0 N/A N/A N/A 0 N/A NSA N/A
the ELA NYSTP: Grade 7 / / / /
t These caunts represent recently arrived LEP students who used the NYSESLAT to fulfiil the £nglish languzga arts participation reguirement.
Page 24
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Schootl NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
Scheol 1D 31-04-00-86-0888

This School's Results in Grade 7 Mathematics

This School

NY State Public

Percentage scaring at tevel(s):
2~-4 3-4 4

Percentage scoring at [evel(s)
2-4 3-4 4

*Range:

100%

#HE 2010-11
{8 2009-10

Number of Tested Students:

2010-11 School Year

Resulis by

200g-10 School Year

Total
Tested

Percentage scoring at level(sk
2-4 34 4

Student Group

Total
Tested

Percentage scaring at levet{sk
2-4 3-4 4

All Students

Female

D S R
Male i '
American Indian or Alaska Native e tee bt e e bbb e be e et etr et e e b e ae et aenaenrnnne e eees e e re st berer s
Black or African AMETCaR ovevivviirsrors e b ere et et naraenes Ceerebeeer e een ettt
Hispanic or Latine v et eeherebenretetnaeaeeiheereetterareren e et abe paebaeet et nreaes ORISR PRTORO
Aslan or Native “awa“a”/O‘“e’Pa““ﬁfﬂ?ﬂ?ﬁf ....................... i heeteebeetetbee b bR et et eetas s nestane e s anseneseneens et b re s tarataan s
MURICIAL e rebe s reeveetrennenes e e ererebeeerheaah b e s bbb b e b etesE s ebe R e s R e e e b re e b are 8
Small Group Totals '

Seneral-Education SIUAENts . vveeeeveees
Students with Disabilities

EOQUS PIOCEN e eeceneessrnren e L4 R R AR AR RS RR R RR
Limited English Protlclent

ECONOMICALY DISTIVAIMIEA | essscsceses s esssss ettt ks s s i SO

Not Disadvantaged

Mlgrant

ervitvas

Not Mlgrant

ssaassse e RE I A IR ar et uns SrssEEEEssssactereenastaes KR4 AR LAY AN LsaRL IR sEI Bl e,

T L I Ty N R P R R PR TR AP

NOTES

The — symbol indicates that data fer a group of studenis have been suppressed. If a group has fewer than five students,
data for that group and the next smallest group(s) are suppressed to protect the privacy of individual students.

* These ranges are for 2010-11 data only. Ranges for the 2009~10 data are available in the 2009-1C Accountabllity and Overview Reports.

2010-11 School Year

Other

2009~10 School Year

Number scoring at level(s):
2-4 3-4 4

Total
Tested

Assessments

Number scoring at tevel(s):
2-4 3-4 4

Total
Tested

New York State Alternate Assessment
{NYSAA); Grade 7 Equivalent

April 20, 2012
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School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School ID 31-04-00-86-0888

This School's Results in Grade 8 English Language Arts

This School NY State Public

Percentage scoring at level(s): Percentage scoring at tevel(s):

2-4 3-4 4 2-4 3-4 4

*Range:
100%
BB 2010-11
[ 2009-10

Number of Tested Students:
Results by 2010-11 School Year 2009~-10 School Year

Total Percentage scoring at level(sk Total Percentage scoring at level(sk
Student Group gescorg

Tested 2-4 34 4 Tested 2-4 3-4 4
All Students ' .
Female
tale
American Indian or Alaska Native earresesnarreateensinssranannineh
Black or African Amerlcan
Hlspan[c or Launo Creres .
Aslan or Natlve I-!a\.‘.'allan/other Paciﬂc Islander o eeerenneesenrare
White
Multiraclal N

Small Group Totals

Ganeral-Education Students

Students with Disabilities
English Proilcient

Limited Eng!tsh Proficlent

Economically Disadvantaged

T R N R R Ry T R TR T AT A AR F b P AddadaasianNsasstansnsnEa

Not Disadvantaged

ngrant

T I T T T T e TR R R R T LY PP rensrsnasinnres are

Not Mugrant

NOTES

The - symbol indicates that data for a group of students have been supgressed. If a group has fewer than five students,

data for that group and the next smallest group(s) are suppressed to protect the privacy of individual students.

* These ranges are for 2010-11 data only. Ranges for the 2009-10 data are available [a the 2009-10 Accountabllity and Qverview Reports.

Other 2010-11 School Year 2009-10 School Year
Assessments Total Number scoring at evel(s}: Total Number scoring at tevel{s)k
Tested 2-4 3-4 4 Tested 2-4 3-4 4
New York State Alternate Assessment 0 2 _ _ _
(NYSAA] Grade B Equivalent
New York State English as a Second Language 0 N/A N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A N/A
Achievement Test (NYSESLAT)E: Grade 8 ]
Total Total
Recently Arrived LEP Students NOT Tested on 0 N/A N/A N/A 0 N/A N/A N/A

the ELA NYSTP: Grade 8

1 These counts represent recently arrived LEP students who used the NYSESLAT to fulfill the English language arts participation requirement.
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School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School ID 31-04-00-86-0888

This School's Results in Grade 8 Mathematics

This School NY State Public
Percentage scoring at level{s): Percentage scoring at level(s}:
2.4 3-4 4 2-4 3-4 4

*Range:

100%

2H 2010-11
#E 2009-10

Number of Tested Students:

Resulis by 2010-11 School Year 2009-10 School Year

s Total Percentage scoring at level{s): Total Percentage scaring at level(s):
tUde nt GI’OU p Tested 2.4 3-4 4 Tested 2-4 3-4 4

BE L 00 E a4 a b n b a b bbb a b bR R R R E b bbb b b h e bt h b ataas I I N I T T T T T T P PP PR T E AR RAR B RLR AL BRIl E s saba T

Male
Amencan Indian or Alaska Natwe

Black o Affican American e s e st
HlSpanic or Latino TR I I L T N L R N N T R R T Y A RS TN naraen .
AS““’°r.'?f’.‘.”.e.”?"‘a'.‘a“/°‘her Pa"”c‘s'a“de‘ Creters it eerrsseneete e teaserenereeneas
White ettt st eae et eb s e b AL s SRt e s s et ene bRt ae st es s ee R e s
MUItIraCial * 'Y I L T N T T T R RN TN TN T
Small Group Totals

General:Education Students e T
Students with DisabHities

Engusn prOfIc{ent A I NI I T O L e T T R N R R TN N Y R R LR R R TR RN R RN RN NN ]

leited English Proficient

Economlcally Dlsadvantaged

YT R T T T T T T I TR I R R AR R R F R P E PR P R ] ran

Not Disadvantaged

Migrant

------ I I I T T T T e R N e L R R RN

Not Migrant

NOTES

The — symhol Indicates that data for a group of students have been suppressed. [f a group has fewer than five students,
data for that group and the next smallest groupls) are suppressed to protect the privacy of individual students,

* These ranges are for 2010~11 data only. Ranges for the 2009-10 data are avaitable in the 2009~10 Accountability and Overview Reports.
Other 2010~11 School Year 2009-10 School Year

Assessments Total Number scarlng at level{s): Total Number scoring at levels):
Tested 2-4 3-4 4 Tested 2-4 3-4 4

New York State Alternate Assessment
(NYSAA}) Grade 8 Equivalent
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School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School ID 3%-04-00-86-0888

This School's Results in Grade 8 Science

This School

NY State Public

Percentage scoring at level{s):
2-4 3-4

Percentage scoring at level{s}:
2-4 3-4

100%

B HE 2010-11
2 E 2009-10

Number of Tested Students:

2010~11 School Year

Results by

2009-10 School Year

Total
Tested

Percentage scdrl_ng at level(é):
2-4  3-4 4

Student Group

Total
Tested

Percentage scoring at [evel(s);

All Students

2-4 3-4 4

Female

detntneesteniiiaeresrasiinransisaann S
Mate

Amerlcan lnd‘an or AlaSka Natlve N . AqsEANE LA N RS RE RN SN A NL IR PINNA R ETER) v Ersibehrvenbiderridusin g
Black or African Amerlcan . ) RO UUOTOTUT TR TSRTTUUORTT . s
.'?E?R‘?E‘.‘F..‘?f.l?"”?. . . —

Aslan or Native Hawallan/Other Pacific lslander

R N R L R Py P R PR annavens Frsasessatrasat NNy

..........................................................
Wh[te IR FERY] RN R R RN PR TR dusasne 4.
Small Group Totals )
Gl EdUCation S et e . et

Students with bisabilities

R T R L R R N T L L P kasavertiemaenasien

Engtlish Proficient

Limited English Proficlent

B g ettt et es st en st set s bbb a e esbe bbb ens b s e sas et r e e g versseerbraninans .
Not Disadvantaged

e e v aa s cerreerrenan s ettt et e e n e e e e e et eb s

Not Migrant

NOTES

The — symbel Indicates that data for a group of students have been suppressed. If a group has fewer than five students,
data for that group and the next smallest group(s) are suppressed to protect the privacy of individual students.

Qther

2010~11 School Year

2009-10 School Year

Number scoring at level(s}:
2-4 3-4

Total
Tested

Assessments

Number scoring at tevel(s):
2-4 3-4

Total
Tested

New York State Alternate Assessment
(NYSAA): Grade 8 Equivalent

Regents Science

April 20, 2012
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Regents Exams

All Students General-Education Students Students with Disabtlitfes
Total Percentage of students Total Parcentage of studeats Total Percantage of students
Tested  scoring at or above: Tested scoring at or above: Tested scoringatorabove:
55 65 - 85 55 65 85 55 .65 85
Comprehensive English 2010-11 0 0 0
2008-10 0 0 0
2008-09 0 0 0
Integrated Algebra 2010-11 0 o 0
2009-10 0 0 o
2008-09 0 0 o
Geometry 2010~11 0 0 0
2009-10 0 0] 0
2008--09 0 0 0
Algebra 2/Trigonometry 2010-~11 0 0 0
2009-10 0 0 0
2008-090 N/A  N/JA N/JA N/A N/A  N/A  NJA  N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Global History 2010-11 0 o . 0 .
and Geography 2000-10 0 g 4]
2008-09 0 0 0
U.S. Histary 2010-11 0 0 0
and Government 2004-10 0 0 0
2008-09 0 0 0.
Living Environment 2010-11 0 0 0
2009-10 0 0 0
2008-09 g 0 0
Physical Setting/ 2010-11 0] 0 0
Earth Sclence 200910 0 0 0
2008-09 0 0 Q
Physical Setting/Chemistry 2010-11 0] 0 Q
2009-10 0 0 0
2008-09 0 o 0
Physical Setting/Physles 2010-11 0 a 0
2009-10 0 0 0
2008-09 0 0 0
NOTE
Tha — symbolindicates that data for a group of students have been suppressed. if a group has fewer than five students,
data for that group and the next smallest group(s) are suppressed to protect the privacy of individuat students.
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School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School 1D 31-04-00-86-0888

Statewide 2010-11 Results on the National Assessment of
Educational Progress (NAEP)

% Below Basic % Basic % Proflcient % Advanced
Grade 4 Reading 32%  33% 26% 9%
Grate 8 Reading 24% 41% 31% . 4%
Grade 4 Mathematics 20% o 44% L 31w '_ _ . 5% '
Grade 8 Mathematics 30% 40% R 23% o 7%

Statewide 2010-11 NAEP Participation Rates for LEP Students
and Students with Disabilities

Participation Rate

Grade 4 Reading :
Limited English Proficient - 84%
Students with Disabilities 85% .
Grade 8 Reading '
Limited English Proficient T7%
Students with Disabilities 84%
Grade 4 Mathematics '
Limtted English Proficient 91%
Students with Disabilities A0%
Grade 8 Mathematics
Limited English Proficlent 92%
Students with Disabilities 91%
NOTE

The Mational Assessment of Educational Progress {NAEP), developed In 1969, is a nationally representative assessment of the performance of United States’ students In
mathematics, reading, science, wiiting, the arts, civics, economics, geography, and U.S. Wistory. Teachers, principals, parents, policymakers, and researciiers use NAEP resulis
to assess progress and develop ways to Improve education In the United States.
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School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School ID 31-04-00-86-0888

Financial Information

2010-11 Estimated Percentage of Students 1-10%
from Families Receiving Public Assistance
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NYCACS Annual Report 2011-2012

Key Focus Area: Charter Revisions

The following nonmaterial Charter Revisions were approved by the NYCA Charter School’'s authorizer,
the Chancellor of the NYC Department of Education and forwarded by the authorizer to the
Commissioner and Board of Regents.

Revisions Approved by Authorizer November 1, 2011

Revised Bylaws and Code of Ethics required by the revised New York State law governing charter
schools;

Changed informal assessment tools used to measure progress in linguistic and functional behaviors,
substituting the Verbal Behavior-Milestones Assessment and Placement Program (VB-MAPP) and/or
the Vineland Adaptive Behavior Scales in place of the originally proposed Assessment of Basic
Language and Learning Skills-Revised {(ABLLS-R);

Memorandum of Understanding between the school and the New York Center for Autism approved
by both parties to replace the institutional Partnership Agreement that was in effect during the
school’s initial charter period; and

Changed job titles from Assistant Director of Education and Assistant Director of Transition and
Community Qutreach to Director of Education and Director of Transition and Community Outreach,
respectively. '

Revisions Approved by Authorizer June 15, 2012

Modification of the responsibilities of the school’s Manager position from one that is both teaching
and supervisory to one that is supervisory only.




NYCACS Annual Report 2011-2012

Appendix C: Total Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures per Child




NYCACS Annual Report 2011-2012

NY Center for Autism Charter School
Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures Per Child *
July 2011 through June 2012

Expenditures Per Pupil

Total Expenditures Enrolled Students (FTE) ' Per Child
$2,713,371 31.65 685,731

Administrative Expenditures Per Pupil

Administrative Expenditures Enrolled Students (FTE) Per Child
$497,500 31.65 $15,719

* excludes capital expenditures
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Appendix E: FY 2014 Budget and Narrative
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FY2014

NYCACS FY2013-2014 Planned Capital Expenditures

Description
replace computers/printers
class 5 Emac
class 2/3 2 {aptops to replace old desktaps
class 6/7 2 Ipads
conference room desktop
printer for admin.
replacements for Ipad breakage
classroom furniture needs
Life Skills Center - appliance/furniture needs

classroom air conditioner replacement - 2

Total 2013

Young Adult Program
furniture - classrooms
furniture - offices
computers
smartboard
refrigerator

air conitioners

misc, sef-up expenses
total project

replace computers/printers

replacements for Ipad breakage

classroom furniture needs

Life Skilis Center - appliance/furniture needs
classroom air conditioner replacement - 2

total 2014

Amount

2,000

8,000
4,000
10,000
8,000
800
3,000

10,000
43,800

8,000
2,000
1,500

4,000

desks, chairs, lockers, leasure chairs

4 desktops, 8 Ipads, 2 printers, tv

2 In¢l. installation + office AC

cabling, et¢

replace tables
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Appendix H: Enroliment and Retention Targets

NYCA Charter School recognizes the importance of reaching underserved student populations, and
independently of any targets that may be set in the future, aggressively seeks to bring underserved
students into the NYCACS lottery pool. As defined by the school's charter, NYCACS serves only special
education students—students falling on the severe to moderate end of the autism spectrum who need a
highly structured, staffing intensive educational setting. The school is at the capacity (32} allowed by its
charter and openings become available very infrequently. New students from the lottery pool are
enrolled only if the CSE determines that a student already enrolled at NYCACS Is ready for a less or more
restrictive placement, or if an enrolled student’s family moves outside of New York City.

While surpassing any special education target likely to be set, meeting an as yet to be determined target
for English language learners poses a unique challenge to NYCACS; by virtue of their autism diagnosis, all
NYCACS students are severely language impaired, in any language, including many who have no
functional language skills and are dependent on augmentative communication devices to make their
needs known.

Within this context NYCACS took the following steps to recruit ELL students in 2011-12 and wilf continue
these successful practices going forward:
e print ads in English and Spanish for the NYCACS Open Houses and Information Session were
distributed to £/ Diario and Amsterdam News;
» an electronic ad in English and Spanish was submitted to the Gotham Gazette with distribution
to advocacy and community based organizations serving youth at risk;
¢ an electronic ad in English and Spanish was distributed to the parent coordinators of District 4
schools with the assistance of the parent liaison at our host school PS/IS 50;
¢ an electronic ad in English and Spanish was submitted to PS/IS 50's partner agency the
Children’s Aid Society’s for distribution to their professional staff responsible for outreach and
intake;
o an electronic ad in English and Spanish was distributed to NYC Charter Schools network; and
¢ a print fiyer was posted at Little Sisters of the Assumption Family Health Center.

Other activities that heighten community awareness of NYCACS and the students we serve also
contribute indirectly to our lottery outreach. These include the following:

o presentations at local and regional professional conferences;

e participation in monthly Community Board 11--Youth and Education Committee
meetings and Developmental Disabilities Council--Manhattan Transition Committee
meetings;

o staff development workshops at neighborhood schools and organizations including
Harlem R8I, Dream Charter School, Renaissance Charter High School for Innovation, PS
130, and the Boriken Neighborhood Health Center;

i1
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¢ Peer Mentoring Program in which NYCACS trains PS/IS 50 students to serve as mentors
to students with autism; and

o ongoing relationships with community organizations and businesses that provide
supplemental programming opportunities for NYCACS students (including All Souls
Church, the Burden Center for the Aging, Asphalt Green, Harlem RBI, and the Baseball
Center NYC, and the Thomas Jefferson NYC Parks and Recreation Center.

Periodically, NYCACS's reach is extended by public interest news features, the most recent of
which was a 10 minute segment produced by Robert Lehrer that aired on PBS April 20, 2011.
Parents responding to the feature were referred to the 2012 lottery process.

2011-2012 represents the school’s second year under its new charter which extends the
enroliment to age 19. As NYCACS students are aging, the increased curricular emphasis on
functioning in the community has had the added benefit of deepening our presence within our
East Harlem neighborhood, indirectly contributing to recruitment efforts. We anticipate that
this process will continue as more of our students begin community based programming.

NYCACS intends to continue these recruitment efforts in 2012-13, building on the successes of
2011-12. Additional awareness and outreach efforts will target local public school [EP teams,
the Committee’s for Preschool Special Education, and community preschools serving students
with autism. NYCACS also intends to collaborate with the newly opening Neighborhood Charter
School of Harlem, should NCSH receive applicants with autism that do not meet NCSH lottery
criteria for students with Asperger’s syndrome.
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Academic Goals Table

- 2011-2012 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Charter Goals ~ ~ = =

Academic goal or

Measure used to
evaluate progress

2011-2012 progress
toward attainment of goal

If not met, describe
efforts to be

ohjective toward attainment of L. undertaken to meet
e or objective oy
goal or ebjective goal or objective
AYP Standing Measure: NYS School | Geal Met: In Good
(See also Goal 3| Report Card 2010- | Standing. (See attached
below.j 2011 page 10 of the NYS
School Report Card.)
Goal 1: Within their | Measure: Percent | Goal Met: 849%, or
own abilities, at | Mastery. Annually a|27/32, of students
least 75% of | percent score will be | mastered a minimum of
students will | generated by dividing | 85% of programs that

annually master a
minimum of 85% of
the objectives (i.e,
skill acquisition and
behavior reduction)

the nuimber of
completed IEP
objectives by the total
number of cbjectives
determined at each

support their 1EP goals
and objectives. (See
attached table, “Student
Objectives Mastered:
Data  Summary 2011-

set forth in their | student's annual | 2012.”)

[EPs, review.

Objective: Data are

collected on all

programs that

support IEP goals

and objectives (e,

skill acquisition

programs and

behavior reduction

programs).

Goal 2: Within | Measure: Verbal | Goal Met:  100% of
their own abilities, | Behavior-Milestones | students demonstrated
75% of NYCACS | Assessment and | increased performance
students will | Placement Program | on the Verbal Behavior-
annually (VB-MAPP) by | Milestones  Placement
demonstrate Sundberg or  the | Program.

increased Vineland Adaptive

performance on an | Behavior Scales by

informal Sparrow, Ball, and

assessment of | Partington.

linguistic and

functional

behaviors.

NYCA Charter School Annual Report 2011-2012 (Part [f)




School NEW YORK CENTER FOR AUTISM CHARTER SCHOOL
School ID 31-04-00-86-0888

Summary

Overall Accountability

Subject to Charter Schoo!l Law Provisions

Status {2011-12) Elementary/Middle Level

Secondary Level

ELA Subject to Charter School Law ELA
Provisions
Math Subject to Charter Schaol Law Math
Provisions
Science Subject to Charter School Law Graduation Rate
Provisions
Title 1 Part A Funding Years the School Received Title 1 Part A Funding
2009-10 2010-11 2011-12
NO NO NO
On which accountability measures did this school make Adequate
Yearly Progress (AYP} and which groups made AYP on each measure?
Elementary/Middle Level Secondary Level
English English
Student Groups Language Arts  Mathematics Science Language Arts  Mathematics Graduation Rate
All Students v v -
Ethnicity
Amerlcan Indlan or Alaska Nauve
B{ack or Afrlcan Amerlcan
Hlspanic or Latino
Astan or Natlve Hawaiian/Other Pacific
Islander
White
Multiracial
Other Groups
Students with Disabllities
Lim:ted English Proficient
Economica!!y Disadvantaged
Student groups making
AYP In each subject v of1 v 1of1 - 00of0
AYP Status
¢/ Made AYP
> Made AYP Using Safe Harbor Target
X Did not make AYP
— Insufficlent Number of Students
to Determine AYP Status
Page 10

April 20, 2012




New York Center for Antism Charter School

Goal 1

STUDENT OBJECTIVES MASTERED
2011-2012 DATA SUMMARY

Student 1D #

Percentage of IEP Objectives Mastered

Within One Year
207-022-138 11/11 = 100%
207-641-333 9/10 = 90%
207-149-097 13/13 = 100%
208-611-350 8/10 = 80%
218-126-886 11/12=92%
207-680-224 15/15 = 100%
220-568-208 12/12 =100%
220-087-258 15/17 = 88%
211-851-175 11/12=92%
220-655-872 11/12 =92%
218-871-796 12/13=92%
204-172-357 10/11 = 91%
275-281-897 12/12=100%
275-262-285 8/9 = 89%
207-047-978 5/6 = 83%
268-287-554 13/14 =93%
205-456-262 7/7=100%
274-068-295 5/10 = 50%




New York Center for Autism Chaxter School

Goal 1

STUDENT OBJECTIVES MASTERED
2011-2012 DATA SUMMARY (Continued)

274-197-763 6/7 = 86%
206-966-566 9/9 = 100%
205-534-829 8/9 = 89%
205-510-365 9/9 = 100%
220-776-488 7/7 = 100%
205-474-786 7/7 = 100%
217-231-158 6/8 =75%
208-749-2472 6/7 = 86%
215-502-048 16/16 = 100%
203-981-006 13/13 = 100%
209-117-530 11/11 = 100%
211-620-653 16/16 = 100%
208-737-536 13/14=93%
206-807-109 15/15 = 100%

Goal 1: > 75% Students Will Master >
85% of Their Objectives

27/32 = 84% of students mastered > 85% of
IEP objectives




Academic Goals Table

2011-2012 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Charter Goals

Academic goal or

Measure used to
evaluate progress

2011-2012 progress
toward attainment of goal

iIf not met, describe
efforts to be

objective toward attainment of L undertaken to meet
A or objective -
goal or objective goal or objective
Goal 3: NYCACS | Measure: NYSAA Goal Met: 100% of
will achieve students for whom
Adequate Yearly assessment was
Progress in required achieved Level
required subject 4 in English Language
areas pursuant to Arts, Mathematics, and
NCLB using the New Science. (See attached
York State Alternate 2011-2012 NYSAA
Assessment. Results: ELA,
Mathematics, and
Science.}
Goal 4: NYCACS | Measure: Placement | Goal Met: During the

will seek to move
students from their
NYCACS placement
to a less restrictive
environment.
Objective: In any
five-year period,
NYCACS will seek to
move at least 5% of
its students from a
NYCACS classroom
to a less restrictive
placement.

Records

first and second years of
the targeted five-year
period (2010-2015), a
total of two of 32
students, or 6%, moved
to a less restrictive
environment, meeting
the goal for the current
charter period.

NYCA Charter School Annual Report 2011-2012 (Part II)




Interactive Assessment Reports - Overview - All Grades Page 1 of 2

Leggedinas sparea
Log out

Home | Section: | Goto .

Locaion: ~ OUHGRLFREGT  Lhsability: | Off =1

NYCENTERFORAUTISMCHAR. - 2011 - 12 NYSAA ELA Performance
New York Center For Autism Charter School

Grade: Overview | Subgroups
AlL
Use this report 10 see ovarall performance for all tested students.
AssessmenySubject (Year): Please review the notes below the chart for adldilional in.formation. Counts at the schoclgrade Igve! represen't all
TR T . students who took the assessment and who will appear in the roster: both those for whom the district/school is held
L “ accountable and those for whom the district/school Is nofaccountable (such as students placed by—and accountable
to—other districts). This may differ from counts al the district summary level, where only students for whom the district
is accountable will appear.

Aggregate Performance Report Run On: October 12, 2012 2:26:02 PM EDT

NYSAA Level 3 and Above | NYSAA Level 2 and Above

8 Schoot

%%

Grada 8 Grade HS

All Grades rade 3

Performance Levels

NYSAA Level 1 NYSAA Level 2 NYSAA Lavel 3 NYSAA Lovel 4

Percentage Percentage Percentage Percentage

Grade # Tested
All Grades

School 22 0% 0% 0% 100%
Grade 03

Scitool 2 0% 0% 0% 100%
Grade (4

School 5 0% 0% 0% 100%
Grade 05

School 5 0% 0% 0% 100%
Grade 06

School 5 0% 0% 0% 100%
Grade 07

School 2 0% 0% 0% 100%
Grade 08

Schosl 3 0% 0% 0% 100%

Percentages may not total 100 due to rounding.

The above data are based on an aggregation of all students with a valid test score for the assessment given, and for whom this school was the
building of enroliment at the time of test administration. These calculations are based on all tested students. Accauntability decisions are
based on continuously enrolled students who have a valid score on an appropriate assessment.

All reports in the nySTART Assessment Data module associate students with schools based upon enrallment at the time of testing. "Grade™ here
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Organizational Goals Table

2011-2012 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Charter Goals

Organizational goal or
objective

Measure used to
evaluate progress
toward attainment of
goal or objective

2011-2012 progress
toward attainment of goal
or abjective

If not met, describe
efforts to be
undertaken to meet
goal or objective

Attendance Rate: | Measure: ATS and | Geal Met: The average
Each year, the | manual attendance | daily student attendance
school will have an | records rate was 96.5%.

average daily

student attendance

rate of at least 95%.

Student Re- | Measure: ATS and | Goal Met: 97% (30 of
enrollment: Each | manual  attendance | 31) of students enrolled
year 95% of all | records in 2011-12 re-enrolled
students  enrolled in September 2012. The

during the course of
the year will return
the following
September,

student leaving moved
out of NYC. (One other
student moved to a less
restrictive  placement
and is not included in
the above calculation.)
{See Goal 4)
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Organizational Goals Table

2011-2012 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Charter Goals

Organizational goal or
objective

Measure used to
evaluate progress
toward attainment of
goal or objective

2011-2012 progress
toward attainment of goal
or objective

Hf not met, describe
efforts to be
undertaken to meet
goal or objective

Goal 5; A Human
Rights Committee
will judge NYCACS

programs and
procedures as
respecting each
individual student’s
human rights.
Qbjective: Two

times per year a

human rights
committee will
review intervention
procedures and
complete rating

scales to judge each
program in terms of
respecting the
individual rights of
students.

Objective; A human
rights  committee
will respond “yes”
to at least 7 of the 9
responses

requested for each
Behavior

Intervention  Plan
reviewed. Any “no”
responses will be

followed by
immediate and
documented
modifications.

Objective: Evidence
of parental consent
will be
demonstrated  for
100% of Behavior
Intervention Plans
reviewed.

Measure:

Objective: Meeting
logs

Objective: Rating
Scales

Obijective: Signed
Behavior Intervention
Plans and
corresponding
graphic data displays.

Goal Met:

Objective: The Human
Rights Committee met
on November 14, 2011
and May 17, 2012 to

review intervention
procedures and data
collected to date.
Members completed

rating scales to judge
each program in terms

of value,
appropriateness and
respect for the
individual rights of
students.

Objective: A total of 19
Behavior Intervention
Plans were reviewed.
The committee

responded, “yes” to at
least 7 of the 9 response
items on every plan.
100% of the plans were

recommended for
continuation as written
or with minor
modifications, which

were implemented and
documented
accordingly.

Objective: 100% of
Behavior Intervention
Plans that were
reviewed included
written parental
consent.

NYCA Charter School Annual Report 2011-2012 {Part II)




Organizational Goals Table

2011-2012 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Charter Goals

Organizational goal or

Measure used to
evaluate progress

2011-2012 progress
toward attainment of goal

If not met, describe
efforts to be undertaken

visits/observations
per year will be
logged.

Objective: Of those
parents who choose
to access home and

community
consultation
services, a
minimum of 5 visits
focused on home
and community
issues will be logged
per year.

Objective: Home and
contmunity
consultation logs.

instruction-focused
visits/observations for a
mean number of 11
visits per family.

Approaching Objective:
100% of parents
(32/32) chose to access
home and community
consultation services. Of
these, 29/32 or 91%
participated in a
minimum of b
visits/consulting hours
during the 12-month
school year. For the
remaining 3 families,
multiple  efforts to
reschedule missed or
cancelled sessions were
made and documented,
ultimately meeting the
goal within a 13 month
rather than a 12 month
time span.

objective toward attainment of A c
— or objective to meet goal or objective
goal or objective
Goal 6: Families | Measure: Progress Toward Goal:
will be encouraged 2 of 3 objectives met.
to be  actively
involved in their
children’s education
program and to gain
a broader
understanding  of
autism-related
issues and how best
to address them.
Objective: Of those | Objective; Parent | Objective Met: Of those
parents who | attendance  records | parents who voluntarily
voluntarily choose | for instruction- | chose to  participate
to participate, a | focused (31/32], 100%
minimum of 5 visits/observations. participated in a
instruction-focused minimum of 5

Further Efforts to Meet
Objective: Make-up
visits will be scheduled
during the course of
the 12-month school
year.

NYCA Charter School Annual Report 2011-2012 (Part 11)




Organizational Goals Table

" 2011-2012 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Charter Goals -

Organizational goal or
objective

Measure used to
evaluate progress
toward attainment of
goal or objective

2011-2012 progress
toward attainment of goal
or objective

If not met, describe
efforts to be undertaken
to meet goal or objective

(Goal 6 Cont)}

of at least one skill
acquisition program
being implemented
in the home will be
present for each of
these families,

Objective: Home and
community
consultation logs.

Objective Met: Home
consultation logs for
100% of participating
families doecumented at
Ieast one skill
acquisition program
being implemented in
the home.

Goal 7: NYCACS
teachers and
instructors will
demonstrate

proficiency in
interventions and

terminology related
to applied behavior
analysis.

Objective: Pre- and
post-test measures
of staff
understanding  of
concepts presented
within training
segments will show
a minimum of 80%
accuracy and/or at
least a 20% gain
from pre- to post-
test for each staff
member.

Objective: Data
from annual staff
evaluations will
indicate proficiency
in teaching
techniques and
satisfactory
execution of job
requirements.

Measure:
Objective: Pre- and
post-test scores

collected during pre-
service training.
QObjective: Annual
Staff Evaluations

Goal Met:

Objective: Pre- and
post-test measures of
staff understanding of

concepts presented
within training
segments show that

1009% of staff showed a
minimum of 80%
accuracy or a 20% gain
from pre- to post-test
across training
segments.

Objective: 100% of staff
received a rating of
proficient or higher on
annual staff evaluations.

NYCA Charter School Annual Report 2011-2012 (Part 11)




Organizational Goals Table

2011-2012 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Charter Goals

Organizational goal or

Measure used to
evajuate progress

2011-2012 progress
toward attainment of goal

If not met, describe
efforts to be undertaken

be encouraged to
judge the NYCACS

program as
effective.

Objective: Of those
parents who

voluntarily choose
to participate, at
least 75% will rate
the NYCACS
education program
as effective on the
annual NYCACS
Program
Effectiveness
Survey.

Objective: Of those
parents who choose
to complete surveys
after an instruction-
focused school
observation, at least
75% will indicate
overall satisfaction
with the quality of
education provided
to their child.
Objective: Each
year, parents will
express satisfaction
with the school’s
program, based on

the NYCDOE
Learning
Environment

Survey in which the
school will receive
scores of 7.5 or
higher in each of the

Objective: NYCACS
Program Effectiveness
Survey

Objective:
Instruction-focused
school observation
surveys

Objective:

NYCDOE Learning
Environment Survey--
Parents

Objective: Using a Likert
Scale where 5 is strongly
agree and 1 is strongly
disagree, 100%  of
families either strongly
agreed {94%) or agreed
(6%} with the
statement, “Overall the
school  program  is
effective,” for a mean
score of 4.4 out of 5.
The participation rate
was 100% of families.

Objective: Of those
parents who chose to
complete surveys after
an instraction-focused
school observation,
100%  stated  their
satisfaction with the
effectiveness of the
teaching interaction,
responding “Yes” to the
question, “Overall, were
you satisfied with the

quality of education?”
Objective: On the

NYCDOE 2011-2012
Learning Environment
Survey, parents gave
NYCACS consistently
high scores across the 4
domains measured, as
follows (1-10 scale with
10 being the highest):
Academic Expectations,
9.1; Communication, 9.3;
Engagement, 9.0; and
Safety and Respect, 9.8.

objective toward attainment of .. to meet goal or
s or objective .o
goal or objective objective
Goal 8: Parents will | Measure: Goal Met:

NYCA Charter School Anmual Report 2011-2012 (Part II)




Organizational Goals Table

2011-2012 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Charter Goals

Organizational goal or

Measure used to
evaluate progress

2011-2012 progress
toward attainment of goal

If not met, describe
efforts to be undertaken

opportunifties as
determined by the
NYCDOE Learning
Environment

Survey in which the
school will receive

scores of 7.5 or
higher in each of the
four survey
domains..

The school will
obtain a 90%
teacher

participation rate.

10 being the highest):
Academic Expectations,
9.2; Communication, 9.0;
Engagement, 9.2; and
Safety and Respect, 8.8.
Teacher  participation
rate was 100%. (See
attached NYC School
Survey Report.)

Teacher retention rate
from 2010-11 to 2011-
12 was 88%.

objective toward attainment of o b
goal or objective or objective to meet goal or objective

(Goal 8 cont.) Parent participation rate
four survey was 88%. (See attached
domains, Academic NYC  School  Survey
Expectations, Report).
Communication,
Engagement, and
Safety and Respect.
The school will
obtain a 75%
participation rate
on the survey.
Staff Satisfaction: | Measure: Goal Met:
Teacher NYCDOE Learning Teacher Satisfaction: On
Satisfaction: Environment Survey-- | the NYCDOE 2011-2012
Teachers will | Teachers Learning Environment
express satisfaction survey, teachers gave
with school NYCACS consistently
leadership and high scores across the 4
professional domains measured, as
development follows (1-10 scale with

NYCA Charter School Annual Report 2011-2012 (Part11)
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Dear Members of the School Community,

This report tells you what parents, teachers, and
students said about learning conditions at your school in
our annual survey. This information is designed to
support a dialogue among all members of the school
community on how to make the school a better place for
learning.

Taking the time to reflect on how well we serve children
is an important step in improving our schools. |
encourage schools to plan opportunities to discuss these
survey results with the school community, and integrate
this feedback into preparation for the school's
Comprehensive Education Plan and Quality Review.

Dennis M. Walcott
Chancellor

o o

What do the colors mean?

These colors indicate how the survey satisfaction
scores at this school compare to the satisfaction
scores of all Elementary Schools this year. Green
indicates scores above the average, gray indicates
average, and red indicates scores below the average.

This year, constituents generally reported high levels
of satisfaction across the City. Therefore, it is possible
to have positive survey responses and be below
average compared to other schools. Readers should
consider the survey responses in this report hoth on
their own and in the context of responses from other
schools.

Below Averéée Above
Average Average

How do your school’s scores compare to all Elementary Schools?

Score out of 10

Academic
Expectations

Communication
Engagement

Safety & Respect

How did participants at your school respond?

Parents
Academic 9.1
Expectations )
Communication 8.3
Engagement 9.0

Safety & Respect 9.8

Citywide Average for all
Elementary Schools

8.1

Change from last year

7.6

¢ o

7.9

&

8.3

Teachers

9.2

9.0

9.2

8.8




How do survey response rates at your
school compare to the City average?

100%
50% -
0% - -
Parents Teachers
#school # city

Who took the survey online?

100% -+

50% -

100% #=

0%
Teachers

B Your School

How have response rates at your
school changed over time?

Your School —s——

City Average _____. e

2011 2012

Parents

el o nan oo osa]

B

Teachers

07% wemmmermmmsmmin | Q0% womnaan 979,

I . L bt -
-

g o

For more information about response rates and survey results,
go to www.nycschoolsurvey.orq




Organizational Goals Table

2011-2012 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Charter Goals

Measure used to

2011-2012 progress

If not met, describe

Financial goal or evaluate progress : efforts to be
I . toward attainment of goal j
abjective foward attainment of s undertaken to meet
o or objective .
goal or objective goal or objective

Enrollment Measure: Enrollment | Goal Met: Student
Stability: Each | records enrollment for the 2011-
year, student 2012 school year was 32

enrollment will be
within 15% of full

enrollment as
defined in  the
school’'s  contract.
This will be

maintained on an
ongoing basis and
monitored bi-
monthly.

or full enrollment under
the school’s contract.

NYCA Charter School Annual Report 2011-2012 (Part II}
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Financial Goals Table

2011-2012 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Charter Goals

Financial goal or

Measure used to
evaluate progress

2011-2012 progress
toward attainment of goal

If not met, describe
efforts to be

operation and every
year thereafter, the

unqualified opinion and
no major findings. (See

objective toward attainment of . undertaken to meet
Lo or objective -
goal or objective goa!l or objective
Financial Measure: Goal  Met: The
Compliance: Upon | Independent Financial | Independent  Financial
completion of the | Audit for FYE | Audit for FYE 6/30/12
school’s first year of | 6/30/12 resulted in an

school will undergo Audited Financial
an independent Statement  for  FYE
financial audit that | 6/30/12 attached.)

will result in an

ungualified opinion

and no  major

findings.

Financial Viability: | Measure: Unaudited | Goal Met: The school
Each  year, the | Financial Statements | operated on a balanced
school will operate | for FYE 6/30/12 budget with revenues
on a  balanced exceeding expenditures.
budget and (See Audited Financial
maintain a stable Statements  for FYE
cash flow. 6/30/12 attached.)

NYCA Charter School Annual Report 2011-2012 (Part I1)
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Charter-Specific Goals Tablet

2011-2012 Progress Toward Attainment of Charter-Specific Goals

Charter-specific goal
or objective

Measure used to
evaluate progress
toward attainment of
goal or objective

2011-2012 progress
toward attainment of goal
or objective

If not met, describe

efforts to be undertaken

to meet goal or
objective

Goal 9: NYCACS
will  extend its
educational
practices  beyond
the school’s walls.
Objective: A
minimum of 5
professional  visits
will be conducted
each year in which
professionals from
outside of NYCACS
will have the
opportunity to hear
a description of the
NYCACS education
model and observe
students receiving
instruction in their
classrooms.
Objective: A
minimum of 5
student interns will
be placed within
NYCACS classrooms
each year.

Measure:

Objective:
Professional visiting
logs. )
Objective: Roster of
interns.

Goal Met:

Objective: A total of 70
professionals,
prospective parents, and
interested community
members attended one
of five Professional Open
House sessions. NYCACS
hosted individually
tailored informationai
sessions with
professionais
representing 10
organizations interested
in autism. NYCACS also
met with service
coordinators from other
agencies also serving
NYCACS students.
Objective: A total of 9
graduate, undergraduate
and high school interns
were placed within
NYCACS classrooms. In
addition, 5  middle
school peer mentors
received training and
participated in
supervised interactions
with NYCACS students.

1 Charter-specific goals can include objectives that support the school’s model and/or essential characteristic, such as core area
of expertise or theme (e.g. technology, arts. efc).
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McGladrey LLP

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Trustees
New York Center for Autism Charter School
New York, New York

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of New York Center for Autism Charter
School {the "Charter School") as of June 30, 2012, and the related statements of activities, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Charter School's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audit. The prior year's summarized comparative information has been derived from the Charter
School's June 30, 2011 financial statements and, in our report, dated October 19, 2011, we expressed an
unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

We conducted our audit In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the 2012 financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Charter School as of June 30, 2012, and the changes in its net assets and its cash
flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 23, 2012,
on our consideration of the Charter School's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financiat reporting and
on compliance and the resuits of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

%c% cer

New York, New York
October 23, 2012

Membaer of the R5A4Intemational network of tntlepandant accoontinng, lax sud consulilng s,




New York Center for Autism Charter School

Statement of Financial Position
(with summarized financial information as of June 30, 2011)
June 30, 2012

2012 2011
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 379,919 $ 348,676
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 70,007 70,002
Investments, at fair value 1,587,250 1,377,486
Tuition and Other Receivables - 900
Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets 31,782 20,307
Property and Equipment, net 210,099 97,360
Total assets $ 2,279,057 $ 1,923,731
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 124,843 $ 103,074
Refundable tuition - 32,328
Total liabilities 124,843 135,402
Contingency
Net Assets:
Unrestricted 2,097,214 1,706,329
Temporarily resfricted 57,000 82,000
Total net assets 2,164,214 1,788,329
Total liabilities and net assets $ 2,279,057 $ 1,923,731

See Notes to Financial Statements,




New York Center for Autism Charter School

Statement of Activities

(with summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2011)

Year Ended June 30, 2012

2012 2011
Summarized
Tempeorarily Comparative
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
Operating Revenue:
State and local per pupil operating revenue $ 2,899,204 $ - $ 2,899,204 $ 2,455,240
Total operating revenue 2,899,204 " 2,899,204 2,455,240
Expenses:
Program services - regular education 2,191,949 - 2,191,949 1,886,740
Supporting Services:
General and administrative 472,758 - 472,758 454,339
Fund-raising 43,663 - 43,663 58,851
Total supporting services 516,421 - 516,421 513,180
Total operating expenses 2,708,370 - 2,708,370 2,499,930
Net operating revenue (deficit)
from school operations 190,834 - 190,834 {44,690)
Contributions 109,572 50,000 159,572 225047
Other Income 15,479 - 15,479 14,278
Net Assets Released From Raestrictions -
satisfaction of purpose and time restrictions 75,000 {75,000} - -
Change in net assets 390,885 {25,000) 365,885 104,635
Net Assets:
Beginning 1,706,329 82,000 1,788,329 1,593,604
Ending $ 2,097,214 $ 57,000 $ 2,154,214 $ 1,788,329

See Notes to Financial Statements.




New York Center for Autism Charter School

Statement of Functional Expenses

{with summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2011)

Year Ended June 30, 2012

Program Supporting Services 2011
Services ~ General Summarized
Regular and Fund- 2012 Comparative
Education Administrative Raising Total Total Total
Salarfes and wages $1,610,260 $ 298,327 $ 28,823 § 327150 $1,937,410 §$ 1,786,273
Payroll taxes and fringe benefits 362,494 67,169 6,499 73,668 436,162 407,959
Consuiting and professional fees 63,835 1,382 - 1,392 65,227 61,216
Classroom and teaching supplies 57,316 - - - 57,316 48,778
Depreciation and amortization 32,055 8,014 - 8,014 40,069 42,486
Office supplies 9,351 40,643 8,341 48,954 58,305 39,778
Accounting fees . 37,069 - 37,069 37,069 36,750
Insurance 19,614 4,904 . 4,904 24,518 23,079
Communications and outreach 17,636 5,689 - 5,689 23,325 19,281
Repairs and maintenance 6,033 1,508 - 1,508 7,541 13,620
Staff recruitment and development 9,331 2,004 - 2,094 11,425 7,142
Noncapitalized furniture and
equipment 1,676 1,651 - 1,651 3,327 6,422
Travel 2,348 2,348 - 2,348 4,696 3,031
Expenses due to theft - - - . - 2,791
Legal fees - 1,880 - 1,980 1,980 1,324
$2,191,949 $ 472,758 $ 43663 ¢ 516420 $2,708,370  § 2,499,930

See Notes to Financial Statements.




New York Center for Autism Charter School

Statement of Cash Flows

{with summarized financial information for the year ended June 30, 2011)

Year Ended June 30, 2012

2012 2011
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Change in net assets $ 365,885 $ 194,635
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operaling activities:
Contributed stock - (2,229)
Donated property and equipment (2,909) (17,320)
Unrealized (gain) loss on investments (665) 907
Depreciation and amortization 40,069 42,486
Loss on disposal of fixed assels 630 -
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Decrease in pledge receivable, net - 10,000
Decrease in tuition and other receivables 9200 38,896
Increase in prepaid expenses and other assels (2,475) (2,423)
Decrease in refundabie tuition (32,328) -
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses 21,769 (21,836)
Neat cash provided by operating activities 390,976 243,116
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Increase in restricted cash (5} {67)
Purchases of property and equipment (150,529) (62,513)
Proceeds from maturity of investments 1,140,801 895,000
Purchases of investments (1,350,000) (1,151,908)
Net cash used in investing activities (359,733) (319,488)
Cash Flows Used In Financing Activity - payments made on capital
lease ohligation - (1,658)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 31,243 (78,030)
Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Beginning 348,676 426,706
Ending $ 379,919 $ 348,676
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid during the year for interest $ - $ 15
Supplemental Disclosure of Noncash Investing Activity:
Donated property and equipment $ 2,909 $ 17,320

See Notes to Financial Statements,




New York Center for Autism Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1, Principal Business Activity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

New York Center for Autism Charter School (the "Charter School"} is an educational corporation that
commenced operating as a charter school in the borough of Manhattan, New York in July 2005 for an initial
term of five years as granted by the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New York (the "Board").
On April 20, 2010, the Board granted the Charter School a first charter renewal valid for an additional term of
five years through and Including April 14, 2015, renewable upon its expiration.

The Charter School's mission is to provide individualized, scientifically-based educational services to children
with autism and other pervasive developmental disorders.

The financial statements of the Charter Schoo! have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
canformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The financial statements of the Charter School reflect contributions received from the public and other
organizations. Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as revenue in the period
documented or received.

The Charter School reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a
stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, femporarily restricted net assels are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from
restrictions. Contributions of assets other than cash are recorded at thelr estimated fair value.

Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash Equivalents: The carrying amount approximates fair value because the
instruments are highly liquid in nature.

The Charter School considers all highly liquid financial instruments with an original maturity of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.

The Charter School maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed federally insured
limits, The Charter School has not experienced any losses in such accounts.

Investments: The Charter School reports its investments under Accounting Standards Codification (*ASC")
820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, which defines fair value and establishes a framework for
measuring fair value and expands disclosures about fair value measurement. ASC 820 also emphasizes that
fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity-specific measurement, and sets out a fair value
hierarchy with the highest priority being quoted prices in active markets. Under ASC 820, fair value
measurements are disclosed by level within that hierarchy.

As defined in ASC 820, fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or would be paid to
transfer a lability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. In
determining fair value, the Charter School uses various methods including market price, income and cost
approaches, Based on these approaches, the Charter School often utilizes certain assumptions that market
participants would use in pricing the asset or liahility, including assumptions about risk and/or the risks
inherent in the inputs to the valuation technique. These inputs can be readily observable, market corroborated,
or generally unobservable inputs. The Charter School utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of
observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. Based on the observability of the inputs used
in the valuation techniques, the Charter School is required to provide the following information according to the
fair value hierarchy, which ranks the quality and reliability of the information used to determine fair values and
will be classified and disclosed in one of the following three categories:

Level 1: Valuations for assets and liabilities- traded in active exchange markets, such as the
New York Stock Exchange. Valuations are obtained from readily available pricing sources
for market transactions involving identical assets or liabitities.
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New York Center for Autism Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Principal Business Activity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

Level 2. Valuations for assets and liabilities traded in less active dealer or broker markets,
Valuations are obtained from third-party pricing services for identical or similar assets or
liahifities.

Level 3: Valuations for asseis and liabilities that are derived from other valuation methodologies,
including option pricing models, discounted cash flow models and simllar techniques, and
not based on market exchange, dealer, or broker-traded transactions. Level 3 valuations
incorporate certain assumptions and projections In determining the fair value assigned {o
such assets or liabilities.

For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, the application of valuation techniques applied to similar assets
and liabilities has been consistent. The fair value of investment securities is the market value based on quoted
market prices, when available, or market prices provided by recognized broker-dealers. If listed prices or
quotes are not available, fair value is based upon externally developed models that use unobservable inputs
due to the limited market price activity of the instrument.

The Charter School's investments as of June 30, 2012 and 2011 are entirely in certificates of deposit, which
are considered Level 2 investments based on average daily vields, and measured at fair value on a recurring
basis based on significant other chservable inputs.

Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”") 2010-08, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures - Improving
Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements, requires new disclosures concerning the reasons for transferring
financial assets and liabilities between Levels 1 and 2. This amendment also clarifies that fair value
measurement disclosures are required for each class of financial assets and liabilities, and disclosures about
inputs and valuation techniques are required for both Level 2 and Level 3 measurements. If further clarifies
that the reconciliation of Level 3 measurements should separately present purchases, sales, issuances and
settlements instead of netting these changes. Wilh respect to matters other than Level 3 measurements, the
amendment was effective and adopted for periods beginning on or after December 15, 2009. The guidance
related to Level 3 measurements is effective for periods beginning on or after December 15, 2010 and has not
yet been adopted.

In May 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (the "FASB") issued ASU 2011-04, Amendments to
Achieve Common Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in U.S. GAAP and IFRSs. ASU
2011-04 amended ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, to converge the fair value
measurement guidance in generally accepted accounting principles ("GAAP™) and International Financial
Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”). Some of the amendments clarify the application of existing fair value
measurement requirements, while other amendments change a particular principle in ASC 820. In addition,
ASU 2011-04 requires additional fair value disclosures. The amendments are to be applied prospectively and
are effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2011. The Charter School's management has
not yet evaluated the effect that the provisions of ASU 2011-04 will have on the Charter School's financial
statements.

Other income includes interest, recorded on an accrual basis, and dividend income, recorded on the ex-
dividend date, in aggregate of approximately $9,000 and $8,800 for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively. Other income also includes unrealized gains and losses resulting from the change in prevailing
market vaiue of investments of $565 and $(907) for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively.
Purchases and sales of investments are recorded on a trade-date basis.

The Charter School received donated property and equipment amounting to $2,909 and $17,320 during the
fiscal years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, which has been included in property and equipment
and contributions in the accompanying financial statements.




New York Center for Autism Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Principal Business Activity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies {Continued)

A number of volunteers have made a contribution of their time to the Charter School to develop its academic
program and fo serve on its board of trustees. The value of this contributed time is not reflected in these
financial statements since it does not meet the criteria for recognition under ASC 958, Accounting for
Contributions Received and Conltributions Made.

Revenue from state and local governments resuiting from the Charter School's charter status and based on
the number of students enrolled is recorded when services are performed in accordance with the charter
agreement. Federal and state grant funds are recorded by the Charter School when expenditures are incurred
and billabte. Funds received In advance for which expenditures have not been incurred are reflected as
refundable advances from state and local government grants in the accompanying statements of financial
position.

The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in total but not by net
asset class or functional ctassification. Such information does not include sufficient detall to constitute a
presentation in conformity with accounting principies generally accepted in the United States of America.
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Charter Schoo!'s financial statements for
the year ended June 30, 2011, from which the summarized information was derived.

The Charter School capitalizes all purchases of property and equipment in excess of $500. Property and
equipment is recorded at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the assets. Leasehold improvements are amortized over the remaining term of the charter
renewal. Property and equipment acquired with certain government contract funds is recorded as an expense
pursuant to the terms of the contract.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional basis
in the accompanying statements of functional expenses. Certain costs have been alfocated among program
and supporting services.

The Charter School is exempt from federal income taxes under Internal Revenue Code ("IRC") Section 501(a)
as an organization formed for charitable purposes under Section 501(c)(3) of the IRC and, accordingly, is not
subject to income taxes. Additionally, the Charter School as a nonprofit entity is subject to unrelated business
income fax ("UBIT"), if applicable. For the tax years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, the Charter School did
not owe any UBIT.

Management evaluated the Charter School's tax positions for all open tax years and has concluded that the
Charter School had taken no uncertain tax positions that require adjustments to the financial statements to
comply with the provisions of ASC 740, Accounting for Income Taxes. Generally, the Charter School is no
longer subject to income tax examinations by U.S. federal, state or local tax authorities for years hefore 2008,
which is the standard stafute of limitations look-back period.

The Charter Schoo! evaluated events occurring after the date of the financial statements to consider whether
or not the impact of such events need to be reflected and/or disclosed in the financial statements. Such
evaluation was performed through October 23, 2012, the date these financial statements were available for
issuance.




New York Center for Autism Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2, Property and Equipment, Net

Properly and equipment, net, at cost or fair value at date of donation consists of the following at June 30:

Estimated
2012 2011 Useful Life
Furniture and fixiures $ 169,336 $ 157,672 . 5 years
Computer hardware and software 143,016 135,564 3 years
Remaining
Leasehold improvements 376,701 243,437 charter term
689,053 536,563
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 478,954 439,203

$ 210,099 $ 97,360

Note 3. Related Party Transactions

In March 2010, New York Center for Autism Research and Education, Inc. ("NYCA") entered into a new
institutional partnership agreement (the "Agreement") with the Charter School fo continue with its support of
the Charter School's mission, including assistance in fiscal operations and development.

The Charter School has been assisted in the pursuit of its educational goals by its affiliate, NYCA, since its
inception. Certain individuals serve on the board of trustees for both NYCA and the Charter Schoot but do not
represent a majority on either board. As part of the Agreement, NYCA will support fiscal operations by
assisting in the development and implementation of a comprehensive fund-raising campaign to support the
operations and initiatives of the Charter School; assist the Charter School in creating and coordinating external
affiliations with NYCA's program partners; encourage and facilitate the Charter School's increased
independence and autonomy in the areas of communication, advocacy and fund-raising; and give the Charter
School special consideration with respect to any relevant grant monies offered by NYCA.

For the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, NYCA granted $5,000 and $25,000, respectively, to the Charter
School to support its mission of providing educational services to children with autism and other
developmental disorders.

Note 4. Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

The New York City Department of Education (the "NYCDOE") requires the Charter School to maintain funds in
a separate cash account to have funds available to ensure an orderly liquidation, dissolution or {ransition
process if the Charter School's charter were to be terminated or the Charter School was closed for other
reasons. At June 30, 2012 and 2011, restricted cash equivalents amounted to $70,007 and $70,002,
respectivaly.

Note 5. Agreement for School Facility

The Charter School has a Facility Shared Use Agreement (the "Facility Agreement") with the NYCDOE for
dedicated and shared space at P.S. 50, a New York City public school located at 433 East 100th Street, New
York, New York at a cost of $1 per year. The Charter School will continue to operate under the terms of the
Facility Agreement unless either party terminates the Facility Agreement with appropriate written notice. In
addition, the Charter School continues to be responsible for any overtime-related costs for services provided
beyond the regular opening hours.




New York Center for Autism Charter School

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 6, Temporarlly Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes or periods at June 30:

2012 2011
Facilities renovation $ - $ 25,000
Extended school-year program 57,000 57,000

$ 57,000 $ 82,000

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses to satisfy purpose restrictions
comprised of the following for the year ended June 30, 2012:

Extended school-year program $ 50,000
Facilities renovation 25,000
$ 75,000

Note 7. Contingency

Certain grants and contracts may be subject to audit by the funding sources. Such audits may result in
disallowances of costs submitted for reimbursement. Management is of the opinion that such cost
disallowances, if any, will not have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements. Accordingly, no
amounts have been provided in the accompanying financial statements for such potential claims.
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